
 AGENDA 
Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors 

August 15, 2023 

2:00 PM 

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of the Agenda [MOTION] 

3. Consent Agenda [MOTION] 

a. Approval of Minutes from the June 20, 2023 Board Meeting

b. Receipt of Bank Reconciliation Reports – June 2023

c. Receipt of Financial Reports – June 2023

d. Receipt of Building Report – June 2023

e. Receipt of Permit Lists – June 2023

f. Motion Log - YTD 2023

g. Receipt of Bank Reconciliation Reports – July 2023

h. Receipt of Financial Reports – July 2023

i. Receipt of Building Report – July 2023

j. Receipt of Permit Lists – July 2023

4. Citizen Comments on Agenda and Non-Agenda Items
a. Policy:  A citizen shall state his/her name and address and July speak only one time, for no more than three (3) 

minutes.  This time July not be given to another citizen to extend their time.  During this time, you will be making 

statements, without discussion from the Board, but you are welcome to make an appointment with the Building 

Official or Board Chair to discuss your comments further. (Approved by KABA Board on November 9, 2017) 

5. Business

a. General Insurance Renewal [MOTION] 

b. 2024 Employee Wage Approval [MOTION] 

c. STD/LTD/Life Insurance Renewal [MOTION] 

d. Permit Fee Schedule

6. Board Member Comments

7. Staff Member Comments

8. Adjournment



Consent Agenda 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY 

KALAMAZOO, MI 
June 20, 2023 

 
 
 
Chairperson, Randy Thompson called the regular meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority 
(KABA) Board to order at approximately 2:00 P.M., at the KABA Offices, 2322 Nazareth Road. 
 
Present: Randy Thompson, Chairperson / Representative from Comstock Township 

Lisa Moaiery, Alternate Representative from Kalamazoo Township  
Robin Madaras / Representative from City of Parchment 
Don Smith / Representative from Pine Grove Township 
Lysanne Harma, Secretary / Representative from Richland Township 
Kim Lewis / Representative from Village of Richland  
 

Absent: Vik Bawa, At-Large Board Member 
 
 
Also present were Building Official, Mike Alwine; KABA Alternate Attorney, Mariah Natzke and Office 
Coordinator/Board Liaison, Penny Cassidy. 
 
Approval of Agenda – A motion was made by Lewis to approve the agenda as presented, seconded 
by Harma, and motion carried. 
    
Approval of Consent Agenda – A motion was made by Smith to approve the Consent Agenda as 
presented, seconded by Lewis and motion carried. 
 
Citizen Comments – There were no citizens in attendance. 
 
Presentation – Aaron Stevens, CPA with Maner Costerian – Mr. Stevens presented the 
highlights of the 2022 Financial Statements to the board members, with questions answered at 
closing. 
 
Moaiery arrived at approximately 2:10pm. 
 
Business – 
6. a.  Approval of 2022 Audited Financial Statements - Harma motioned to approve the 2022 
audited financial statements, seconded by Lewis, and carried with a vote 6-0. 
 
6. b. Budget Amendment – Property & IT – A handout of a revision to the proposed 2023 
budget amendment to include the website was provided.  Harma motioned to approve the budget 
amendment of an increase of $48,850 to Computer Support (External), seconded by Madaras, carried 
with a vote 6-0.  Harma motioned to approve the budget amendment of an increase $70,000, which 
includes resealing of the parking lot, reroof and complete building residing to Maintenance & Repairs 
– Office, seconded by Smith, and carried with a vote 6-0. 
 
KABA Board Member Comments – There were no board member comments. 
 
KABA Staff Comments – Alwine thanked the board members for assisting KABA through the much-
needed updates and will keep the board informed of the progress. Alwine provided an update on the 



 

incoming permits. 
 
There was no further business. The meeting was adjourned at approximately 2:50 P.M. 
 
Drafted: June 23, 2023 
Approved:  









 10:55 AM

 07/06/23
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/02/2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 214,535.59

Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 63 items

Check 03/02/2023 6593 Service Professor Refund - PE23-06-068 (job canceled)  -60.00

Check 03/30/2023 6630 Service Professor Permit Refund - PE22-06-155 (inspection not needed)  -45.00

Check 05/11/2023 6689 WJH llc Refund - PB23-07-093 (permit canceled)  -301.00

Check 05/11/2023 6690 WJH llc Refund - PB23-07-094 (permit canceled)  -114.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/17/2023 6697 Molly Maid office cleaning: 05/12/23  -120.00

Liability Check 05/25/2023 6717 State of Michigan/Withhold May 2023  -911.09

Bill Pmt -Check 05/25/2023 6711 Scott Paddock 05/14-05/20/23 (16 Inspections)  -800.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/25/2023 6713 Sun Life Assurance 06/01-06/30/23  -371.46

Check 05/25/2023 6715 Owner Refund - PB21-07-508 (job canceled)  -366.00

Bill Pmt -Check 05/25/2023 6714 Zemlick

baggies, calc roller, shredder bags, correction tape, paper, post-it-notes, packing 

tape  -251.66

Bill Pmt -Check 05/25/2023 6704 City of Kalamazoo (Water&Sewer) 02/09-04/27/23 - Auto Read  -139.20

Check 05/25/2023 6716 The Green Panel Refund - PE23-07-242 (over payment)  -30.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/05/2023 6719 Doug Scott 05/21-05/27/23 (29 Inspections)  -1,450.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/05/2023 6721 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 05/21-05/27/23 (13 Mech / 10 Plumb Inspections)  -1,150.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/05/2023 6718 Butch Hayes/State Approved Insp Srvs 05/21-05/27/23 (6 Mech / 11 Plumb Inspections)  -850.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/05/2023 6720 Scott Paddock 05/21-05/27/23 (12 Inspections)  -600.00

Liability Check 06/06/2023 ACH QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll (W/E 06/04/23)  -8,657.86

Liability Check 06/07/2023 EFTPS Dept of Treasury (IRS) - Form 941 Payroll (W/E 06/04/23)  -3,115.44

Liability Check 06/07/2023 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 06/04/23)  -625.63

Liability Check 06/07/2023 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 06/04/23)  -200.00

Check 06/07/2023 Southern Michigan Bank & Trust - Fees Stop Payment - Ck # 6593  -35.00

Check 06/07/2023 Southern Michigan Bank & Trust - Fees Stop Payment - Ck # 6630  -35.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/08/2023 6729 Terry Thatcher/MP Services

05/28-05/31/23 (7 Mech / 4 Plumb Inspections) & 06/01-06/03/23 (3 Mech / 7 

Plumb Inspections)  -1,050.00

Check 06/08/2023 6731 Roy, Stephen A Reimbursement - Mileage (743.43) & Phone (111.77)  -855.20

Bill Pmt -Check 06/08/2023 6725 Doug Scott 05/28-05/31/23 (14 Inspections)  -700.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/08/2023 6722 Barret Priest (Z20) 05/01-05/31/23 (6.5 hrs + (5) ZCP & (Z19) 05/01-05/31/23 (1 hr)  -675.00

Check 06/08/2023 6730 Alwine, Michael R Reimbursement - Mileage (325.54) & Phone (73.53)  -399.07

Bill Pmt -Check 06/08/2023 6728 Scott Paddock 05/28-05/31/23 (5 inspections) & 06/01-06/03/23 (1 Inspection)  -300.00

Check 06/08/2023 6734 Superior Plumbing Services Refund - PP23-07-141 (job canceled)  -240.00

Check 06/08/2023 6733 Superior Plumbing Services Refund - PP23-07-140 (job canceled)  -237.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/08/2023 6724 Consumers Energy 04/25-05/23/23  -227.30

Bill Pmt -Check 06/08/2023 6723 Charter Communications 05/20-06/19/23  -209.97

 Page 1 of 7



 10:55 AM

 07/06/23
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/02/2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Bill Pmt -Check 06/08/2023 6726 Knight Watch Inc June - Aug  -135.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/08/2023 6727 Molly Maid office cleaning: 05/26/23  -120.00

Check 06/08/2023 6735 Country Lane Electric Refund - PE23-03-237 (permit not needed)  -60.00

Check 06/08/2023 6732 WJH llc Refund - PB23-07-292 (change in floor plan)  -48.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/15/2023 6738 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 06/04-06/10/23 (18 Plumb / 18 Mech Inspections)  -1,800.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/15/2023 6736 Doug Scott 06/04-06/10/23 (20 Inspections)  -1,000.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/15/2023 6737 Scott Paddock 06/04-06/10/23 (10 Inspections)  -500.00

Check 06/15/2023 6740 Rhino's Plumbing Refund - PM21-03-598 & PP21-03-156 (canceled)  -333.00

Check 06/15/2023 6739 Nieboer Heating & Cooling Refund - PM23-07-336 (check overwritten)  -20.00

Liability Check 06/20/2023 ACH QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll (W/E 06/18/23)  -7,884.05

Liability Check 06/21/2023 EFTPS Dept of Treasury (IRS) - Form 941 Payroll (W/E 06/18/23)  -2,900.36

Liability Check 06/21/2023 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 06/18/23)  -623.06

Liability Check 06/21/2023 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 06/18/23)  -200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/22/2023 6751 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 06/11-06/17/23 (14 Mech / 24 Plumb Inspections)  -1,900.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/22/2023 6742 Doug Scott 06/11-06/17/23 (30 Inspections + (4) Plan Reviews)  -1,750.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/22/2023 6743 EMC Insurance July 2023  -1,003.99

Bill Pmt -Check 06/22/2023 6747 Redmond Engineering and Design

 (2) Plan Reviews:  521 East Mosel Ave (Cloud Cannabis) & 3025 Ravine Road 

(Waste Not Recycling)  -900.00

Check 06/22/2023 6756 Post Office (600)  .63 stamps & (60) .24 stamps  -392.40

Bill Pmt -Check 06/22/2023 6752 West Michigan Lawn Services

mowing: 05/01, 05/09, 05/16, 05/23, & 05/30; power edging; broadleaf weed 

control  -344.75

Check 06/22/2023 6754 Building Technology Service Refund - PB22-07-261 (job canceled)  -300.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/22/2023 6744 Great America Financial toshiba copier  -275.07

Bill Pmt -Check 06/22/2023 6741 Allied Mechanical Services Inc Preventative Maintenance HVAC  -243.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/22/2023 6745 Kal-Blue (2) 36" rolls  -163.68

Bill Pmt -Check 06/22/2023 6746 Molly Maid office cleaning: 06/09/23  -120.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/22/2023 6749 Spectrum VoIP 06/01-06/30/23  -80.81

Liability Check 06/22/2023 ACH QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll (QTR 06/30/23)  -71.01

Liability Check 06/23/2023 EFTPS Dept of Treasury (IRS) - Form 941 Payroll (QTR 06/30/23)  -11.48

Bill Pmt -Check 06/28/2023 online Blue Cross Blue Shield 07/01-07/31/23  -3,737.46

Bill Pmt -Check 06/29/2023 online SMBT July 2023  -1,565.29

Bill Pmt -Check 06/29/2023 6764 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 06/18-06/24/23 (8 Mech / 6 Plumb Inspections)  -700.00

Check 06/30/2023 ACH Southern Michigan Bank & Trust - Fees Cash Management Fees for month  -45.00

Total Checks and Payments -54,349.29

Deposits and Credits - 129 items

Deposit 05/30/2023 Deposit ID # 136416098  320.00

Deposit 05/30/2023 Deposit ID # 136409531  380.00

 Page 2 of 7



 10:55 AM

 07/06/23
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/02/2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposit 05/30/2023 Deposit ID # 136415857  550.00

Deposit 05/30/2023 Deposit ID # 136433674  1,359.00

Deposit 05/31/2023 Deposit ID # 136475887  78.00

Deposit 05/31/2023 Deposit ID # 136473443  106.00

Deposit 05/31/2023 Deposit ID # 136474186  161.00

Deposit 05/31/2023 Deposit ID # 136463430  315.00

Deposit 05/31/2023 Deposit ID # 136463196  420.00

Deposit 06/01/2023 Deposit ID # 136548007  110.00

Deposit 06/01/2023 Deposit ID # 136543546  115.00

Deposit 06/01/2023 Deposit ID # 136538536  130.00

Deposit 06/01/2023 Deposit ID # 136570004  160.00

Deposit 06/01/2023 Deposit ID # 136573564  176.00

Deposit 06/01/2023 Deposit ID # 136539198  176.00

Deposit 06/02/2023 Deposit ID # 136612388  100.00

Deposit 06/02/2023 Deposit ID # 136645554  282.00

Deposit 06/02/2023 Deposit ID # 136639519  1,295.00

Deposit 06/05/2023 Deposit ID # 136780235  55.00

Deposit 06/05/2023 Deposit ID # 136759815  106.00

Deposit 06/05/2023 Deposit ID # 136786205  109.00

Deposit 06/05/2023 Deposit ID # 136778027  130.00

Deposit 06/05/2023 Deposit ID # 136777997  130.00

Deposit 06/05/2023 Deposit ID # 136797197  170.00

Deposit 06/05/2023 Deposit  276.00

Deposit 06/05/2023 Deposit  361.00

Deposit 06/05/2023 Deposit  525.00

Deposit 06/05/2023 Deposit  1,294.00

Deposit 06/05/2023 Deposit  1,949.00

Deposit 06/06/2023 Deposit ID # 136851751  130.00

Deposit 06/06/2023 Deposit ID # 136822000  230.00

Deposit 06/06/2023 Deposit ID # 136848461  295.00

Deposit 06/06/2023 Deposit ID # 136845832  296.00

Deposit 06/06/2023 Deposit ID # 136826834  516.00

General Journal 06/07/2023 425 Check lost - Ck# 6630  45.00

General Journal 06/07/2023 425 Check lost - Ck# 6593  60.00

Deposit 06/07/2023 Deposit ID # 136901318  106.00

Deposit 06/07/2023 Deposit ID # 136886006  115.00

 Page 3 of 7



 10:55 AM

 07/06/23
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/02/2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposit 06/07/2023 Deposit ID # 136886472  130.00

Deposit 06/07/2023 Deposit ID # 136903454  176.00

Deposit 06/07/2023 Deposit ID # 136906241  183.00

Deposit 06/07/2023 Deposit ID # 136917011  203.00

Deposit 06/08/2023 Deposit ID # 136959534  30.00

Deposit 06/08/2023 Deposit ID # 136990690  130.00

Deposit 06/08/2023 Deposit ID # 136989540  298.00

Deposit 06/09/2023 Deposit ID # 137050217  176.00

Deposit 06/12/2023 Deposit ID # 137171338  130.00

Deposit 06/12/2023 Deposit ID # 137161865  193.00

Deposit 06/12/2023 Deposit  445.00

Deposit 06/12/2023 Deposit ID # 137199187  599.00

Deposit 06/12/2023 Deposit  1,326.00

Deposit 06/12/2023 Deposit  5,432.00

Deposit 06/13/2023 Deposit ID # 137235791  115.00

Deposit 06/13/2023 Deposit ID # 137237214  155.00

Deposit 06/13/2023 Deposit ID # 137252028  176.00

Deposit 06/13/2023 Deposit ID # 137236511  350.00

Deposit 06/14/2023 Deposit ID # 137288174  105.00

Deposit 06/14/2023 Deposit ID # 137288174  122.00

Deposit 06/14/2023 Deposit ID # 137290641  130.00

Deposit 06/14/2023 Deposit ID # 137287938  140.00

Deposit 06/14/2023 Deposit ID # 137287483  175.00

Deposit 06/14/2023 Deposit ID # 137301475  176.00

Deposit 06/14/2023 Deposit ID # 137293272  176.00

Deposit 06/15/2023 Deposit ID # 137386285  5.00

Deposit 06/15/2023 Deposit ID # 137378442  27.00

Deposit 06/15/2023 Deposit ID # 137359073  104.00

Deposit 06/15/2023 Deposit ID # 137381477  135.00

Deposit 06/15/2023 Deposit ID # 137386907  160.00

Deposit 06/15/2023 Deposit ID # 137380319  176.00

Deposit 06/15/2023 Deposit ID # 137356046  1,089.00

Deposit 06/16/2023 Deposit ID # 137423888  165.00

Deposit 06/16/2023 Deposit  487.50

Deposit 06/19/2023 Deposit ID # 137554615  55.00

Deposit 06/19/2023 Deposit ID # 137586888  270.00

 Page 4 of 7



 10:55 AM

 07/06/23
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/02/2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposit 06/19/2023 Deposit  9,178.00

Deposit 06/19/2023 Deposit  28,138.00

Deposit 06/20/2023 Deposit  75.00

Deposit 06/20/2023 Deposit ID # 137634409  360.00

Deposit 06/20/2023 Deposit ID # 137622987  490.00

Paycheck 06/21/2023 DD30765 Roy, Stephen A Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 06/21/2023 DD30764 Feist, Erin L Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 06/21/2023 DD30763 Cassidy, Penny M Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 06/21/2023 DD30762 Bellisle, Mary L Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 06/21/2023 DD30761 Alwine, Michael R Direct Deposit  0.00

Deposit 06/21/2023 Deposit ID # 137702962  110.00

Deposit 06/21/2023 Deposit ID # 137707062  176.00

Deposit 06/21/2023 Deposit ID # 137700855  220.00

Deposit 06/21/2023 Deposit ID # 137716634  223.00

Deposit 06/21/2023 Deposit ID # 137703431  274.00

Paycheck 06/22/2023 DD30766 Bawa, Vikrant S VOID: Direct Deposit  0.00

Deposit 06/22/2023 Deposit ID # 137780115  50.00

Deposit 06/22/2023 Deposit ID # 137783285  105.00

Deposit 06/22/2023 Deposit ID # 137759689  110.00

Deposit 06/22/2023 Deposit ID # 137792930  125.00

Paycheck 06/23/2023 DD30769 Bawa, Vikrant S Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 06/23/2023 DD30768 Bawa, Vikrant S VOID: Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 06/23/2023 DD30767 Bawa, Vikrant S VOID: Direct Deposit  0.00

Deposit 06/23/2023 Deposit ID # 137835006  115.00

Deposit 06/23/2023 Deposit ID # 137851224  235.00

Deposit 06/26/2023 Deposit ID # 137952925  104.00

Deposit 06/26/2023 Deposit ID # 137945190  235.00

Deposit 06/27/2023 Deposit ID # 138014940  110.00

Deposit 06/27/2023 Deposit ID # 138016165  135.00

Deposit 06/27/2023 Deposit ID # 137995781  176.00

Deposit 06/27/2023 Deposit ID # 138017546  176.00

Deposit 06/27/2023 Deposit ID # 138018811  497.00

Deposit 06/28/2023 Deposit  165.00

Deposit 06/28/2023 Deposit  490.00

Deposit 06/28/2023 Deposit  500.00

Deposit 06/28/2023 Deposit  12,505.00

 Page 5 of 7



 10:55 AM

 07/06/23
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/02/2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Liability Check 06/29/2023 6765 State of Michigan/Withhold VOID: low ink  0.00

Deposit 06/29/2023 Deposit  200.00

Deposit 06/29/2023 Deposit  2,006.00

Deposit 06/30/2023 Deposit - Cash  5.00

Deposit 06/30/2023 Deposit - Money Order  20.00

Deposit 06/30/2023 Deposit - Money Order  105.00

Transfer 06/30/2023 Funds Transfer - Cash bag #3 not needed  150.00

Deposit 06/30/2023 Interest  158.59

Deposit 06/30/2023 Deposit - Cash  176.00

Deposit 06/30/2023 Deposit  200.00

Deposit 06/30/2023 Deposit - Cash  364.00

Deposit 06/30/2023 Deposit - Cash  383.00

Deposit 06/30/2023 Deposit - Cash  1,013.00

Deposit 06/30/2023 Deposit  6,463.00

Paycheck 07/05/2023 DD30770 Alwine, Michael R Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 07/05/2023 DD30772 Cassidy, Penny M Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 07/05/2023 DD30773 Feist, Erin L Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 07/05/2023 DD30774 Roy, Stephen A Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 07/05/2023 DD30771 Bellisle, Mary L Direct Deposit  0.00

Total Deposits and Credits 93,396.09

Total Cleared Transactions 39,046.80

Cleared Balance 253,582.39

Uncleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 13 items

Check 05/17/2023 6699 Hi-Tech Electric Refund - PE22-06-221 -45.00

Check 06/22/2023 6755 Lyster Exteriors Siding, gutters, gutter guards & roofing - 50% down -31,477.50

Bill Pmt -Check 06/22/2023 6748 Scott Paddock 06/11-06/17/23 (16 Inspections) -800.00

Check 06/22/2023 6753 Homeowner Refund - B, E, M & P (job canceled) -573.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/22/2023 6750 Sun Life Assurance 07/01-07/31/23 -371.46

Bill Pmt -Check 06/29/2023 6760 Doug Scott 06/18-06/24/23 (31 Inspections + (1) Plan Review) -1,600.00

Liability Check 06/29/2023 6766 State of Michigan/Withhold June 2023 -867.95

Bill Pmt -Check 06/29/2023 6757 Adams Remco 06/20-09/19/23 & copy overage - 03/20-06/19/23 -522.15

Bill Pmt -Check 06/29/2023 6763 Scott Paddock 06/18-06/24/23 (9 Inspections) -450.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/29/2023 6759 Charter Communications 06/20-07/19/23 -209.97

Bill Pmt -Check 06/29/2023 6758 Butch Hayes/State Approved Insp Srvs (2) Plan Reviews -200.00

 Page 6 of 7



 10:55 AM

 07/06/23
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/02/2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Bill Pmt -Check 06/29/2023 6761 Graybar Financial Services phone rental -198.83

Bill Pmt -Check 06/29/2023 6762 Molly Maid office cleaning:  06/23/23 -120.00

Total Checks and Payments -37,435.86

Deposits and Credits - 9 items

Deposit 06/28/2023 Deposit ID # 138053014 105.00

Deposit 06/28/2023 Deposit ID # 138059476 105.00

Deposit 06/28/2023 Deposit ID # 138084249 166.00

Deposit 06/29/2023 Deposit ID # 138125947 110.00

Deposit 06/29/2023 Deposit ID # 138112633 110.00

Deposit 06/30/2023 Deposit ID # 138196088 105.00

Deposit 06/30/2023 Deposit ID # 138193041 130.00

Deposit 06/30/2023 Deposit ID # 138201244 176.00

Deposit 06/30/2023 Deposit ID # 138236558 305.00

Total Deposits and Credits 1,312.00

Total Uncleared Transactions -36,123.86

Register Balance as of 07/02/2023 217,458.53

New Transactions

Checks and Payments - 13 items

Liability Check 07/03/2023 ACH QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll (W/E 07/02/23) -8,096.51

Liability Check 07/05/2023 EFTPS Dept of Treasury (IRS) - Form 941 Payroll (W/E 07/02/23) -2,940.48

Liability Check 07/05/2023 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 07/02/23) -625.06

Liability Check 07/05/2023 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 07/02/23) -200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/06/2023 6772 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 06/25-06/30/23 (16 Mech / 13 Plumb Inspections) -1,450.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/06/2023 6767 Barret Priest (Z20) 06/01-06/30/23 (10.5 hrs + (5) ZCP) & (Z19) 06/01-06/30/23 (2 hrs) -975.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/06/2023 6769 Doug Scott 06/25-06/30/23 (19 Inspections) -950.00

Check 07/06/2023 6774 Roy, Stephen A Reimbursement - Mileage (777.49) & Phone (111.77) -889.26

Bill Pmt -Check 07/06/2023 6771 Scott Paddock 06/25-06/30/23 (15 Inspections) -750.00

Check 07/06/2023 6773 Alwine, Michael R Reimbursement - Mileage (520.73) & Phone (73.53) -594.26

Bill Pmt -Check 07/06/2023 6768 Consumers Energy 05/19-06/22/23 -254.22

Check 07/06/2023 6775 Cassidy, Penny M Reimbursement - Mileage -55.68

Bill Pmt -Check 07/06/2023 6770 Republic Services 07/01-07/31/23 -53.91

Total Checks and Payments -17,834.38

Total New Transactions -17,834.38

Ending Balance 199,624.15

 Page 7 of 7



















 

BUILDING REPORT 
 

 JUNE 2023 
 
 
Residential / Commercial Building Permits and Construction Values 
 

A. Total Number of Commercial & Agricultural Permits Issued – 5 
B. Total Construction Value for Commercial & Agricultural Permits - $0 
C. Total Number of New Residential Construction Permits Issued – 32 
D. Total Construction Value for New Residential Permits – $6,437,064 
E. Total Number of All Other Residential Permits Issued – 35 
F. Total Construction Value for All Other Residential Permits – $170,000 

 
 
Revenue / Permit Summary YTD 
 

A. Total KABA Revenue in June 2023 - $86,966 vs. Total KABA Revenue in June 2022 - 
$154,211.  This is a decrease of 43.6%. 

B. Total Number of Permits Issued in June 2023 – 285 vs. Total Number of Permits 
issued in June 2022 – 267.  This is an increase of 6.7%. 

C. Total KABA YTD Revenue in June 2023 - $460,672 vs. Total KABA YTD Revenue in 
June 2022 - $431,096.  This is an increase of 6.9%. 

D. Total Number of Permits Issued YTD 2023 – 1366 vs. Total Number of Permits 
Issued this time in 2022 – 1270.  This is an increase of 7.6%. 

E. The June 2023 Revenue of $86,966 is 26.9% of the forecast for June YTD 2023 
Revenue ($323,120.52). 

F. The YTD 2023 Revenue of $460,672 is 71.3% of the forecast for the entire 2023 
Projected Budget of $646,241.   



Work DescriptionPermit # Address Applicant Name Date Issued Value Amount Billed

Monthly Building Permits Issued 07/05/2023

$104.00 9726 W GULL LAKE DR 06/20/2023Clark Brothers ConstructionPB23-03-238 0.00 Remove and replace deck boards,
handrails and guardrails with composite
decking per plans. No change to deck

$176.00 10290 DOUBLEDAY DR 06/02/2023AVB Inc.PB23-03-273 0.00 Interior renovation per plans.  No change
to bedroom or bathroom.

$1,843.00 10414 COUNTRY CLUB  DR 06/14/2023AVB Inc.PB23-03-308 312,377.00 New 2470 s.f.  2 story 4 bed, 2.5 bath
single family dwelling, unfinished
basement 789 s.f. attached garage, 196 s.f.
attached deck per plans

$223.00 9770 N 24TH ST 06/08/2023PARISH, KRISTINPB23-03-309 7,700.00 Building of a new 12' x 16' 3 season porch
per plans.Double 2 x 12 headers to carry
rafters and must meet 2015 MRC code
requirements.

$1,564.00 9135 N 35TH ST 06/14/2023AVB Inc.PB23-03-318 265,141.00 New 2092 s.f.  2 story 4 bed, 2.5 bath
single family dwelling,  980 s.f. unfinished
basement, 720 s.f. attached garage per
plans

$2,268.00 6409 N SHORE CV 06/14/2023AVB Inc.PB23-03-325 384,418.00 New 2993 s/f two story home with 4
bedrooms, 3.5 bathrooms, 1984 s/f
unfinished basement, 880 s/f garage and
204 s/f deck per plans.Must meet 2015 M

$853.00 8603 E STURTEVANT AVE 06/15/2023Allen Edwin HomesPB23-03-329 144,631.00 New 1735 s.f. 1 story 3 bed 2 bath single
family dwelling, partial finished basement,
370 s.f. attached garage, 100 s.f. deck per
plans.

$2,321.00 6520 E HIDDEN LAKE CIR 06/14/2023AVB Inc.PB23-03-332 393,363.00 New 3170 s/f two story home with 4
bedrooms, 3.5 bathrooms, 1528 s/f
unfinished basement, 793 s/f 3 car garage
and 204 s/f deck per plans.Must meet 2015 

$176.00 8736 GEISER GRV 06/14/2023Greenshield Deck BuildersPB23-03-334 4,410.00 New 21' x 14' attached deck per plans.

$155.00 5460 E AB AVE 06/15/2023Precision PoolsPB23-03-338 0.00 New 41' x 22' inground swimming pool
per plans.POOL MUST MEET 2015
ISPSC BARRIER REQUIREMENTS
AND BONDING REQUIREMENTS

$223.00 6031 N 32ND ST 06/23/2023Steve Cody BuilderPB23-03-341 24,000.00 New 32' x 50' post frame detached
accessory structure per plans.

$3,237.00 6587 E HIDDEN LAKE CIR 06/22/2023AVB Inc.PB23-03-346 548,801.00 New 2 story 5413 s.f. 4 bed, 5.5 bath
single family dwelling. Partial finished
basement, 216 s.f. screened in porch, 1118
s.f. attached garage per plans.

$409.00 6031 N 32ND ST 06/23/2023Steve Cody BuilderPB23-03-350 19,067.00 New 180 s.f. 1 story master bath and
luandry/closet addition on crawlspace per
plans.NOTE: RADON SYSTEM
REQUIRED UNDER CRAW SPACE SL

$176.00 7635 N 30TH ST 06/30/2023SWEET, DEIDREPB23-03-357 1,920.00 Construct 8' x 16' attached deck per plans

$176.00 601 JENKS BLVD 06/13/2023Albert HertzlerPB23-06-258 9,559.00 12' x 20' detached accessory structure per
plans.Zoning requirement:  Minimum 5 ft
from property lines

$176.00 716 GRAND PRE AVE 06/12/2023SHAFF, JACOB W. & WOZNIAK, DANA M.PB23-06-319 4,320.00 New 12' x 24 detached accessory structure
per plans

$176.00 1817 NAZARETH RD 06/09/2023Character ExteriorsPB23-06-330 0.00 remove siding and existng window to
repair termite damaged framing and
reinstall existing window and siding

$176.00 3705 MILLER RD 06/21/2023Greenshield Deck BuildersPB23-06-337 8,370.00 New 143 s.f. attached deck/ramp on front
of dwelling and 415 s.f. attached deck on
rear of dwelling per plans.

$176.00 1911 COMMONWEALTH AVE 06/14/2023Bluebird CFW/Troy MillerPB23-06-339 0.00 Install 122 l.f. of subfloor drainage system
with sump basin and discharge per
plans.NOTE: PLUMBING PERMIT
REQUIRED FOR DISCHARGE LINE A

$223.00 2426 MONTEREY DR 06/21/2023WISNASKI, JACOB & BAILEEPB23-06-340 5,760.00 Construct unattached 16' x 24' deck within
3' of primary dwelling per plans.

$176.00 605 COOPER AVE 06/15/2023Blue Line Remodeling & Construction LLCPB23-06-343 0.00 Garage re-roof: replace 2 sheets OSB

$104.00 1032 CLEARVIEW ST 06/26/2023Quality Home ImprovementsPB23-06-351 0.00 Build temporary wall supporting floor,
remove triple 2 X 8 beam 12' 3" span.
Replace with new double LVL bean 1 3/4"
X 9 1/2" total. 3 1/2" X 9 1/2" LVL with fl

$176.00 771 BENEDICT AVE 06/19/2023CHAD BURROUGHSPB23-07-008 0.00 10' x 10' addition to existing garage per
plans.FOOTINGS TO BE DUG UP FOR
INSPECTION.

$362.00 2088 S 36TH ST 06/15/2023Argel Irish BuildersPB23-07-138 13,302.00 New 110 s.f. 1 story laundry room
addition on unconditioned crawlspace per
plans.

$719.00 1925 PRESCOTT TRL 06/08/2023Allen Edwin HomesPB23-07-197 121,889.00 New 1457 s.f. 1 story 3 bed 2 bath single
family dwelling. finished basement, 32 s.f.
attached deck, 373 s.f. attached garage per
plans.

$1,295.00 4181 PRAIRIE HILL ST 06/02/2023WJH LLCPB23-07-275 219,617.00 New 1684 s.f. 1 story 4 bed, 2 bath single
family dwelling, unfinished basement, 401
s.f. attached garage per plans.

$176.00 7151 SAGINAW DR 06/01/2023Loyal Perry Builders LLCPB23-07-281 6,600.00 demolish and remove existing 20' x 14'
detached garage and construct 20' x 22'
post frame detached accessory structure
per plans.SIDE YARD SETBACK TO BE 

$1,111.00 6458 GINGER AVE 06/12/2023Redwood ConstructionPB23-07-283 188,334.00 New 1620 s.f. 1 story 2 bed, 2 bath slab on
grade single family condo, 420 s.f.
attached garage per plans



$907.00 6464 GINGER  AVE 06/12/2023Redwood ConstructionPB23-07-284 153,801.00 New 1294 s.f. 1 story 2 bed, 2 bath slab on
grade single family condo, 420 s.f.
attached garage per plans

$907.00 6468 GINGER AVE 06/12/2023Redwood ConstructionPB23-07-285 153,801.00 New 1294 s.f. 1 story 2 bed 2 bath slab on
grade single family condo, 420 s.f.
attached garage.

$1,111.00 6474 GINGER  AVE 06/12/2023Redwood ConstructionPB23-07-286 188,334.00 New 1620 s.f. 1 story 2 bed, 2 bath slab on
grade  single family condo, 420 s.f.
attached garage per plans.

$959.00 6471 GINGER AVE 06/12/2023Redwood ConstructionPB23-07-287 162,619.00 New 1381 s.f. 1 story 2 bed 2 bath slab on
grade single family condo, 410 s.f.
attached garage per plans

$959.00 6481 GINGER AVE 06/12/2023Redwood ConstructionPB23-07-288 162,619.00 New 1381 s.f. 1 story 2 bed, 2 bath slab on
grade single family conde, 410 s.f.
attached garage per plans.

$959.00 6485 GINGER AVE 06/12/2023Redwood ConstructionPB23-07-289 162,619.00 New 1381 s.f. 2 bed, 2 bath 1 story slab on
grade single family condo, 410 s.f.
attached garage per plans

$959.00 6495 GINGER AVE 06/12/2023Redwood ConstructionPB23-07-290 162,619.00 New 1381 s.f. 1 story 2 bed 2 bath slab on
grade single family dwelling, 410 s.f.
attached garage pe rplans.

$1,295.00 4177 COUNTRY MEADOWS DR 06/05/2023WJH LLCPB23-07-292 219,617.00 New 1684 s.f. 1 story 4 bed 2 bath single
family dwelling, unfinished basement, 401
s.f. attached garage per plans.

$1,111.00 6488 GINGER AVE 06/12/2023Redwood ConstructionPB23-07-293 188,334.00 New 1620 s.f. 1 story 2 bed, 2 bath slab on
grade single family condo, 420 s.f.
attached garage per plans.

$907.00 6494 GINGER AVE 06/12/2023Redwood ConstructionPB23-07-294 153,801.00 New 1294 s.f. 1 story 2 bed 2 bath slab on
grade single family condo, 420 s.f.
attached garage per plans

$907.00 6498 GINGER AVE 06/12/2023Redwood ConstructionPB23-07-295 153,801.00 New 1294 s.f. 1 story 2 bed, 2 bath slab on
grade single family condo, 420 s.f.
attached garage per plans

$927.00 6504 GINGER AVE 06/12/2023Redwood ConstructionPB23-07-296 157,231.00 New 1326 s.f. 1 story 2 bed 2 bath slab on
grade  single family condo, 421 s.f.
attached garage per plans

$927.00 6508 GINGER AVE 06/12/2023Redwood ConstructionPB23-07-297 157,231.00 New 1326 s.f. 1 story 2 bed, 2 bath slab on
grade single family condo, 421 s.f.
attached garage per plans.

$959.00 6505 GINGER AVE 06/12/2023Redwood ConstructionPB23-07-298 162,619.00 New 1381 s.f. 1 story 2 bed, 2 bath slab on
grade single family condo, 410 s.f.
attached garage per plans.

$959.00 6519 GINGER AVE 06/12/2023Redwood ConstructionPB23-07-299 162,619.00 New 1381 s.f. 1 story 2 bed, 2 bath slab on
grade single family condo, 410 s.f.
attached garage per plans.

$959.00 6525 GINGER AVE 06/12/2023Redwood ConstructionPB23-07-300 162,619.00 New 1381 s.f. 1 story 2 bed, 2 bath slab on
grade single family condo, 410 s.f.
attached garage per plans.

$959.00 6535 GINGER AVE 06/12/2023Redwood ConstructionPB23-07-301 162,619.00 New 1381 s.f. 1 story 2 bed, 2 bath slab on
grade single family condo, 410 s.f.
attached garage per plans.

$927.00 6520 GINGER AVE 06/12/2023Redwood ConstructionPB23-07-302 157,231.00 New 1326 s.f. 1 story 2 bed, 2 bath slab on
grade single family condo,421 s.f. attached
garage per plans

$927.00 6526 GINGER AVE 06/12/2023Redwood ConstructionPB23-07-303 157,231.00 New 1326 s.f.  1 story 2 bed, 2 bath slab
on grade single family condo, 421 s.f.
attached garage per plans.

$907.00 6530 GINGER AVE 06/12/2023Redwood ConstructionPB23-07-304 153,801.00 New 1294 s.f. 1 story 2 bed 2 bath slab on
grade single family dwelling, 420 s.f.
attached garage per plans.

$907.00 6536 GINGER AVE 06/12/2023Redwood ConstructionPB23-07-305 153,801.00 New 1294 s.f. 1 story 2 bed 2 bath slab on
grade single family condo, 420 s.f.
attached garage per plans.

$1,111.00 6540 GINGER AVE 06/12/2023Redwood ConstructionPB23-07-306 188,334.00 New 1620 s.f. 1 story 2 bed 2 bath slab on
grade single family condo, 420 s.f.
attached garage per plans.

$176.00 102 N 30TH ST Lot 31 06/12/2023JMHR GroupPB23-07-310 0.00 Install new 990 s.f. 3 bed, 2 bath single
wide HUD home with new foundation per
plans

$176.00 102 N 30TH ST Lot 49 06/12/2023JMHR GroupPB23-07-311 0.00 New 990 s.f. 3 bed, 2 bath single wide
HUD Home on new slab foundation per
plans

$176.00 102 N 30TH ST Lot 25 06/12/2023JMHR GroupPB23-07-312 0.00 New 900 s.f. 2 bed, 2 bath single wide
HUD home with new slab foundation per
plans

$223.00 2932 HUNTERS PL 06/15/2023Hutcherson ConstructionPB23-07-313 1,152.00 New 10' x 14' 2 story unconditioned 3
season room per plans.

$104.00 8250 FAWN MEADOW TRL 06/15/2023Tiger SolarPB23-07-315 0.00 New 14 panel roof mounted solar array per
plans 6.3kW

$176.00 4822 CINDY ST 06/07/2023Greenshield Deck BuildersPB23-07-320 3,000.00 New 200 s.f. attached deck per plans.

$104.00 5800 GULL RD 06/08/2023Chuck FriesePB23-07-322 0.00 Permit for the erection of a 30' x 40'
Temporary tent structure for retail
fireworks sales. Tent to be removed no
more than 180 days from the issuing date 

$176.00 136 SHIRLEY DR 06/08/2023Third Base ConstructionPB23-07-324 0.00 Bathroom remodel and install new wall
and ceiling covering in second floor

$78.00 10856 E MN AVE 06/12/2023BALBOA ALFONSO & AMANDAPB23-07-326 0.00 Court ordered demolition  of barn
constructed under permit PB#19-07-
545.DEMOLITION TO BE
COMPLETED  NO LATER THAN 7/10/2

$176.00 6036 WRIGHT ST 06/12/2023HATFIELD DOROTHY & DANIELPB23-07-333 0.00 Interior alteration/renovation, convert 1
bedroom into full bath and hallway,
convert family room into master bedroom
and convert existing full bath into laundry/



$78.00 3760 N 26TH ST 06/12/2023BOWLING HAROLD W & BRENDA SPB23-07-335 0.00 Demo of in-ground pool (fill-in)

$176.00 6938 CADE AVE 06/27/2023Hutcherson ConstructionPB23-07-352 4,500.00 Remove existing deck and construct 20' x
15' attached deck per plans.

$104.00 5802 GULL RD 06/29/2023Larry FrederickPB23-07-358 0.00 30' x 40' temporary tent structure for
Fireworks sales.  GENERATOR
GROUNDING TO BE
INACCORDANCE WITH 2017 NECMU

$104.00 2423 S SPRINKLE RD 06/29/2023Larry FrederickPB23-07-359 0.00 30' x 40' temporary tent structure for
firewroks sales. GENERATOR TO BE
GROUNDED  IN ACCORDANCE WITH
2017 NECTENT TO BE REMOVED 180 

$223.00 433 N RIVERVIEW DR 06/12/2023VanDam & KrusingaPB23-18-323 0.00 Repair tree damage to apartment builidng
to include replace entire roof assembly,
reframe second floor and strip first floor to
bare structural framing due to weather exp

$176.00 24190 2ND AVE 06/14/2023C.L. KRUITHOFF BLDGPB23-20-314 18,000.00 New 30' x 40' post frame detached
accessory structure per plans.

$204.00 28215 20TH AVE 06/14/2023C.L. KRUITHOFF BLDGPB23-20-316 34,560.00 Removal of fire damaged 46' x 48'
detached accessory structure and construct
new 48' x 48' post frame detached
accessory structure per plans.

$155.00 27142 CR 388 06/13/2023BLODGETT STANLEY & SARAHPB23-20-336 0.00 Removal of mobile home

$1,305.00 32415 PINEDALE LN 06/22/2023Allen Edwin HomesPB23-20-342 221,192.00 New 1800 s.f. 2 story 4 bed, 2.5 bath
single family dwelling. unfinished
basement, 480 s.f. attached garage per
plans.

$223.00 23511 PAULSONS RD 06/29/2023KITZMAN JOE L & JANINE DPB23-20-353 0.00 Strip dwelling to bare structural framing
and renovate to include all new trades and
adding a new bathroom on second floor in
existing "spare room" per plans.NOTE: M

$176.00 23634 LAKE SHORE DR 06/27/2023Blackberry SystemsPB23-20-356 0.00 Create new opening for exterior door and
fill in existing opening, reframe door
opening to a window opening and replace
windows and patio doors.

$362.00 16541 CR 653 06/30/2023Kuster BuildingPB23-20-360 3,780.00 18' x 14' 1 story bathroom and closet
addition with crawlspace per plans.

$45,251.00 72 Total Billed:Number of Permits:

$6,607,064.00 Total Construction Value

Population: All Records

Permit.DateIssued  in  <Previous month> [06/01/23 - 06/30/23]
AND
Permit.PermitType  =  Building



Permit # Address Work Description Applicant Name Date Issued Amount Billed

Monthly Trade Permits Issued 07/05/2023

Electrical

$363.00 6121 MEDINAH LN 06/15/2023RW Electrical, LLCPE23-03-261 New home

$109.00 9726 W GULL LAKE DR 06/05/2023Waypoint Electrical ServicesPE23-03-280 480V three phase disconnect and 120v general purpose
receptacle for boat hoist at the yacht club Removing and
replacing those items with new equipment

$115.00 10691 E FG AVE 06/07/2023Laws ElectricPE23-03-283 Generator install

$115.00 6098 TAGGERS TRL 06/12/2023Steensma Lawn & PowerPE23-03-290 Generator install

$115.00 5229 PINEARBOR RDG 06/12/2023Steensma Lawn & PowerPE23-03-291 Generator install

$175.00 9708 W GULL LAKE DR 06/14/2023Consolidated Electrical ContractorsPE23-03-294 Install new service on existing garage

$428.00 9135 N 35TH ST 06/15/2023Esper ElectricPE23-03-298 New home

$437.00 6409 N SHORE CV 06/15/2023Esper ElectricPE23-03-299 New home

$125.00 9207 COTTAGE GLN 06/22/2023Generator Supercenter PE23-03-327 Install 14KW generac whole home generator

$341.00 8496 E STURTEVANT AVE 06/23/2023Consolidated Electrical ContractorsPE23-03-329 New home

$182.00 10290 DOUBLEDAY DR 06/29/2023Esper ElectricPE23-03-336 Remodel

$305.00 8544 GULL RD 06/30/2023Bowker Electric LLCPE23-03-338 New restroom building w/ underground feeder

$341.00 8603 E STURTEVANT AVE 06/30/2023Consolidated Electrical ContractorsPE23-03-339 New home

$110.00 2203 E MAIN ST 06/05/2023Rebel ElectricPE23-06-270 Change serviceER # 1067175401

$122.00 3007 SANTOS ST 06/14/2023Bowker Electric LLCPE23-06-279 Connection of solar array to utility service with battery
backup system $106.00 3212 KENILWORTH AVE 06/07/2023Hi-Tech ElectricPE23-06-284 AC circuit

$245.00 1421 HEALY ST 06/20/2023EPS (Grand Rapids)PE23-06-295 Upgrade cell dialer on existing fire panel

$245.00 1536 GULL RD 06/20/2023EPS (Grand Rapids)PE23-06-296 Upgrade cell dialer on existing fire panel

$224.00 209 SYDELLE AVE 06/15/2023Esper ElectricPE23-06-297 Main floor remodel including kitchen & 1/2 bath

$270.00 521 E MOSEL AVE 06/19/2023CertaSite (Approved Fire Protection)PE23-06-301 Additional fire alarm from tenant remodel

$115.00 1809 SEMINOLE ST 06/23/2023Waggoner IncPE23-06-305 Generator install

$115.00 2213 WAGON WHEEL LN 06/22/2023Steensma Lawn & PowerPE23-06-326 Generator install

$105.00 2244 BROOK DR 06/23/2023SGI Heating & CoolingPE23-06-332 240V circuit for heat pump

$110.00 1522 STAMFORD AVE 06/27/2023CBK ConstructionPE23-06-333 Service upgrade due to tree damage

$110.00 2422 MONTEREY DR 06/29/2023Laws ElectricPE23-06-334 Moving mast to opposite side of house

$130.00 1374 MERRY BROOK ST 06/01/2023JG Services Company LLCPE23-07-275 Pool Bonding

$165.00 4708 S 33RD ST 06/01/2023Esper ElectricPE23-07-276 Service on accessory structureER# 1067056613

$106.00 505 CYNTHIA ST 06/02/2023Service ProfessorPE23-07-278 AC circuit

$140.00 8927 MARSH CREEK CIR 06/14/2023FM Electric IncPE23-07-282 Wiring for inground pool lights, heater, & pump

$106.00 8250 FAWN MEADOW TRL 06/15/2023VO ElectricPE23-07-285 14 panel, 6.3 kw roof mounted solar array

$185.00 7025 E N 06/08/2023Meulman ElectricPE23-07-286 Repair 2 services

$110.00 121 HOMER ST 06/12/2023ORMANOVICH BRIAN SPE23-07-288 Panel replacement



$115.00 6321 E JK AVE 06/12/2023Steensma Lawn & PowerPE23-07-289 Generator install

$115.00 3472 S 35TH ST 06/12/2023Steensma Lawn & PowerPE23-07-292 Generator install

$243.00 6036 WRIGHT ST 06/12/2023HATFIELD DOROTHY & DANIELPE23-07-293 Remodel/update electrical

$274.00 5201 KING HWY 06/21/2023Jason FitchPE23-07-303 Wiring new plant building

$110.00 5482 COMSTOCK AVE 06/22/2023JG Services Company LLCPE23-07-304 Panel replacementActual Address:  581 Harway (smaller
home on lot) $338.00 6425 MAHONIA ST 06/30/2023Braden Electric, LLCPE23-07-306 New condoService for all of Building D

$273.00 6431 MAHONIA  ST 06/30/2023Braden Electric, LLCPE23-07-307 New condo

$273.00 6435 MAHONIA ST 06/30/2023Braden Electric, LLCPE23-07-308 New condo

$273.00 6441 MAHONIA ST 06/30/2023Braden Electric, LLCPE23-07-309 New condo

$338.00 6405 MAHONIA ST 06/30/2023Braden Electric, LLCPE23-07-310 New condoService for all of  Building E

$273.00 6411 MAHONIA ST 06/30/2023Braden Electric, LLCPE23-07-311 New condo

$273.00 6415 MAHONIA ST 06/30/2023Braden Electric, LLCPE23-07-312 New condo

$273.00 6421 MAHONIA ST 06/30/2023Braden Electric, LLCPE23-07-313 New condo

$338.00 4639 MAHONIA ST 06/30/2023Braden Electric, LLCPE23-07-314 New condoService for Building F

$273.00 4649 MAHONIA ST 06/30/2023Braden Electric, LLCPE23-07-315 New condo

$273.00 4659 MAHONIA ST 06/30/2023Braden Electric, LLCPE23-07-316 New condo

$273.00 4669 MAHONIA ST 06/30/2023Braden Electric, LLCPE23-07-317 New condo

$273.00 4679 MAHONIA ST 06/30/2023Braden Electric, LLCPE23-07-318 New condo

$338.00 4640 MAHONIA ST 06/30/2023Braden Electric, LLCPE23-07-319 New condoService for Building G

$273.00 4648 MAHONIA ST 06/30/2023Braden Electric, LLCPE23-07-320 New condo

$273.00 4658 MAHONIA ST 06/30/2023Braden Electric, LLCPE23-07-321 New condo

$273.00 4666 MAHONIA ST 06/30/2023Braden Electric, LLCPE23-07-322 New condo

$273.00 4678 MAHONIA ST 06/30/2023Braden Electric, LLCPE23-07-323 New condo

$273.00 4686 MAHONIA ST 06/30/2023Braden Electric, LLCPE23-07-324 New condo

$341.00 1925 PRESCOTT TRL 06/23/2023Consolidated Electrical ContractorsPE23-07-328 New home

$115.00 433 N RIVERVIEW DR 06/13/2023Hi-Tech ElectricPE23-18-209 Emergency temp service

$304.00 9153 RICHLAND WOODS DR 06/08/2023Cavalier Electric IncPE23-19-287 New home

$315.00 7950 N 32ND ST 06/16/2023Martin Electric DM LLCPE23-19-300 Service upgradeER# 1066369697

$341.00 33544 PINEDALE LN 06/23/2023Consolidated Electrical ContractorsPE23-20-330 New home

$341.00 32656 PINEDALE LN 06/23/2023Consolidated Electrical ContractorsPE23-20-331 New home

$110.00 9303 CR 653 06/29/2023Service ProfessorPE23-20-335 100 AMP service replacement

$297.00 25052 18TH AVE 06/29/2023BRABON TODDPE23-20-337 New home

$14,438.00 64 Total Billed:Number of Permits:

Mechanical

$185.00 6428 CHAFFEY CREEK TRL 06/05/2023Williams DistributingPM23-03-357 Install prefab fireplace

$135.00 6098 TAGGERS TRL 06/12/2023Steensma Lawn & PowerPM23-03-388 Generator install



$130.00 6300 E D AVE 06/12/2023Rogers RefrigerationPM23-03-390 AC replacement

$135.00 5229 PINEARBOR RDG 06/12/2023Steensma Lawn & PowerPM23-03-392 Generator install

$130.00 5409 E CD AVE 06/12/2023Rogers RefrigerationPM23-03-394 AC replacement

$180.00 6409 N SHORE CV 06/20/2023Williams DistributingPM23-03-401 Fireplace

$180.00 9135 N 35TH ST 06/20/2023Williams DistributingPM23-03-402 Fireplace

$301.00 7353 E AB AVE 06/22/2023BROWN, FRANKLINPM23-03-411 New home - (3) 120V Mini Split source heat pump, (1) air
handler & (1) elec water heater $185.00 10290 DOUBLEDAY DR 06/26/2023Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM23-03-413 Mini split and bath fan vent

$135.00 9207 COTTAGE GLN 06/27/2023Generator Supercenter PM23-03-420 Generator install

$160.00 2208 CORN CRIB LN 06/15/2023Fleetwood Mechanical ServicesPM23-06-325 Replace existing furnace and AC

$176.00 2623 FAIRFIELD AVE 06/01/2023Bel Aire Heating & AirPM23-06-347 Replace furnace, AC, humidifier, & water heater

$160.00 718 PINEHURST BLVD 06/01/2023Temperature ProPM23-06-348 Full system change out

$106.00 1223 JENKS BLVD 06/02/2023Dan Wood CoPM23-06-350 Install new water heater, natural gas, natural vent

$130.00 2007 ELKERTON AVE Bldg 6 06/05/2023W Soule & CompanyPM23-06-353 AC unit replacement  UNIT 302

$160.00 2500 NAZARETH RD 06/05/2023Harding MechanicalPM23-06-354 Repalce 2 RTU's

$130.00 3613 PONTIAC AVE 06/05/2023Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM23-06-355 Replace AC

$130.00 3330 SPRINGFIELD AVE 06/06/2023Home Energy SolutionsPM23-06-373 AC condenser replacement

$160.00 209 SYDELLE AVE 06/09/2023Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM23-06-380 Remodel: Dryer & kitchen vents

$160.00 629 CAMPBELL AVE 06/07/2023Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM23-06-381 Furnace & AC replacement

$130.00 2208 Old Farm Rd 06/08/2023Bel Aire Heating & AirPM23-06-384 AC replacement

$135.00 1302 STAMFORD AVE 06/14/2023DeHaan Heating & CoolingPM23-06-396 Furnace replacement6/15: Per Abe @ DeHaan, add
exhaust fan $165.00 4202 N WESTNEDGE AVE 06/16/2023Service ProfessorPM23-06-398 Replace furnace, AC & liner

$106.00 816 BETH AVE 06/16/2023Dan Wood CoPM23-06-400 Water heater replacement

$130.00 3430 NORTHVIEW DR 06/20/2023Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM23-06-403 A/C Replacement

$135.00 1606 TEXEL DR 06/20/2023SGI Heating & CoolingPM23-06-404 Chimney liner & AC install

$220.00 1406 BARCLAY DR 06/21/2023Aire Serv - Benjamin FarrerPM23-06-405 AC replacement w/ 3 coils

$497.00 521 E MOSEL AVE 06/27/2023Total Fire ProtectionPM23-06-406 Relocate sprinklers for process room

$1,226.00 3025 RAVINE RD 06/29/2023Brigade Fire ProtectionPM23-06-407 Fire suppression for new building

$135.00 2213 WAGON WHEEL LN 06/22/2023Steensma Lawn & PowerPM23-06-410 Generator install

$105.00 1809 SEMINOLE ST 06/22/2023The Furnace Guy IncPM23-06-412 Gas Pipe from meter to generator

$106.00 3122 SANTOS ST 06/23/2023Dan Wood CoPM23-06-415 Water heater replacement

$130.00 2244 BROOK DR 06/23/2023SGI Heating & CoolingPM23-06-417 Heat pump install

$130.00 1323 BROWNELL ST 06/26/2023Service ProfessorPM23-06-419 Replace AC

$130.00 1358 CLIMAX AVE 06/30/2023DeHaan Heating & CoolingPM23-06-430 Furnace replacement

$130.00 3624 N 26TH ST 06/02/2023Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM23-07-336 Furnace replacement

$176.00 505 CYNTHIA ST 06/02/2023Service ProfessorPM23-07-351 Replace furnace, humidifier, water heater & AC

$106.00 10120 CASTLE CREEK CIR 06/05/2023Absolute Heating & VentilationPM23-07-352 Replace water heater

$250.00 4865 RED WILLOW TRL 06/05/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPM23-07-359 New condo

$250.00 4875 RED WILLOW TRL 06/05/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPM23-07-360 New condo



$250.00 4885 RED WILLOW TRL 06/05/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPM23-07-361 New condo

$250.00 4895 RED WILLOW TRL 06/05/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPM23-07-362 New condo

$250.00 4821 RED WILLOW TRL 06/05/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPM23-07-363 New condo

$250.00 4831 RED WILLOW  TRL 06/05/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPM23-07-364 New condo

$250.00 4841 RED WILLOW TRL 06/05/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPM23-07-365 New condo

$250.00 4851 RED WILLOW TRL 06/05/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPM23-07-366 New condo

$250.00 4782 RED WILLOW TRL 06/05/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPM23-07-367 New condo

$250.00 4792 RED WILLOW TRL 06/05/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPM23-07-368 New condo

$250.00 4802 RED WILLOW TRL 06/05/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPM23-07-369 New condo

$250.00 4812 RED WILLOW RD 06/05/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPM23-07-370 New condo

$250.00 4822 RED WILLOW TRL 06/05/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPM23-07-371 New condo

$250.00 4832 RED WILLLOW  TRL 06/05/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPM23-07-372 New condo

$166.00 6249 WRIGHT ST 06/06/2023Home Energy SolutionsPM23-07-374 Furnace, AC & water heater replacement

$130.00 102 N 30TH ST Lot 25 06/12/2023JMHR GroupPM23-07-375 Mobile home set

$130.00 102 N 30TH ST Lot 31 06/12/2023JMHR GroupPM23-07-376 Mobile home set

$130.00 102 N 30TH ST Lot 49 06/12/2023JMHR GroupPM23-07-377 Mobile home set

$130.00 7032 E MICHIGAN AVE 06/06/2023Fleetwood Mechanical ServicesPM23-07-378 AC replacement

$130.00 3933 PRAIRIE HILL ST 06/12/2023Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM23-07-382 AC replacement

$130.00 4588 LANDING WAY 06/12/2023Bel Aire Heating & AirPM23-07-385 AC replacement

$135.00 6321 E JK AVE 06/12/2023Steensma Lawn & PowerPM23-07-387 Generator install

$160.00 506 COURTNEY ST 06/12/2023Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM23-07-389 Furnace & AC replacement

$135.00 3472 S 35TH ST 06/12/2023Steensma Lawn & PowerPM23-07-393 Generator install

$255.00 10315 HATCH LN 06/12/2023A-1 MechanicalPM23-07-395 New home

$135.00 571 KINCAID ST 06/15/2023DeHaan Heating & CoolingPM23-07-397 Furnace & exhaust fan replacement

$260.00 10305 HATCH LN 06/22/2023A-1 MechanicalPM23-07-408 New home

$130.00 5882 E HJ AVE 06/23/2023Suburban Heating & Air ConditioningPM23-07-416 Gas line for future generator

$255.00 1905 PRESCOTT TRL 06/26/2023A-1 MechanicalPM23-07-418 New Construction HVAC

$255.00 1900 ORISTA DR 06/29/2023A-1 MechanicalPM23-07-427 New home

$130.00 9204 WEATHERVANE TRL 06/30/2023Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM23-07-431 AC replacement

$130.00 134 DEVON 06/05/2023Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM23-18-345 Replace air conditioner

$170.00 433 N RIVERVIEW DR 06/13/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPM23-18-349 Run new gas line to furnace and water heater and vent bath
fan $160.00 416 ELMHURST 06/05/2023Temperature ProPM23-18-358 AC replacement06/08 - Jennifer added furnace

$295.00 7826 HATTON CIR 06/06/2023Bel Aire Heating & AirPM23-19-379 New home w/ fireplace

$130.00 9476 LIGHTWOOD CT 06/16/2023Rogers RefrigerationPM23-19-399 AC replacement

$166.00 8981 E DE AVE 06/28/2023Bel Aire Heating & AirPM23-19-426 Furnace, AC & water heater replacement

$130.00 25576 CHATY LN 06/07/2023Fleetwood Mechanical ServicesPM23-20-383 AC replacement

$125.00 9440 32ND ST 06/20/2023Suburban PropanePM23-20-386 Trench & bury 100 ft of LP line

$120.00 27751 8TH AVE 06/29/2023Midwest Propane LLCPM23-20-428 Tank set w/ line to home



$260.00 25052 18TH AVE 06/29/2023BRABON TODDPM23-20-429 New home

$15,042.00 79 Total Billed:Number of Permits:

Plumbing

$183.00 9189 E BC AVE 06/07/2023DC PlumbingPP23-03-166 Kitchen remodel: Sink, dishwasher, disposal, icemaker,
and adding bar/prep sink $105.00 8603 E STURTEVANT AVE 06/15/2023Allen Edwin HomesPP23-03-175 Sewer connection

$105.00 6426 EAGLE RIDGE DR 06/14/2023SWT Excavating IncPP23-03-176 install internal water connection

$290.00 8496 E STURTEVANT AVE 06/23/2023Superior Plumbing ServicesPP23-03-185 New home

$249.00 7353 E AB AVE 06/22/2023BROWN, FRANKLINPP23-03-188 New home

$165.00 10290 DOUBLEDAY DR 06/26/2023Elite PlumbingPP23-03-204 Bath remodel

$105.00 6296 BAYWATER LN 06/28/2023Service ProfessorPP23-03-210 Water heater replacement

$110.00 2416 TEXEL 06/01/2023Herrema PlumbingPP23-06-157 Replacing 2  50 gallon natural gas water heaters

$105.00 4330 LEISURE LN B227 06/02/2023Dale W Hubbard IncPP23-06-159 Water heater replacement

$105.00 3833 GULL RD 06/20/2023Dale W Hubbard IncPP23-06-186 Water heater replacement for Mancino's

$110.00 1535 GULL 06/21/2023Devries PlumbingPP23-06-187 Roof drains for canopy

$105.00 625 GAYLE AVE 06/28/2023Alamo Dirt WorksPP23-06-206 Sewer connection

$128.00 2327 ALAMO AVE 06/30/2023Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPP23-06-213 Replace drains to fixtures and 1 stack

$105.00 2327 ALAMO AVE 06/30/2023GA Hunt ExcavatingPP23-06-214 Replace 20' of sewer & stubbing under footing

$170.00 953 N 35TH ST 06/05/2023Pro Plumbing ServicesPP23-07-153 RemodelUnderground only as of 5/31/23 per Erin

$105.00 1925 PRESCOTT TRL 06/08/2023Allen Edwin HomesPP23-07-155 Sewer connection

$313.00 1955 PRESCOTT TRL 06/06/2023Rhino's PlumbingPP23-07-160 New home

$258.00 1945 PRESCOTT TRL 06/06/2023Rhino's PlumbingPP23-07-161 New home

$110.00 102 N 30TH ST Lot 25 06/12/2023JMHR GroupPP23-07-162 Mobile home set

$110.00 102 N 30TH ST Lot 31 06/12/2023JMHR GroupPP23-07-163 Mobile home set

$110.00 102 N 30TH ST Lot 49 06/12/2023JMHR GroupPP23-07-164 Mobile home set

$203.00 4195 COUNTRY MEADOWS DR 06/07/2023Rhino's PlumbingPP23-07-165 New home

$105.00 6234 PLAINFIELD AVE 06/09/2023Richards Sewer & SepticPP23-07-168 sewer connection

$315.00 6425 MAHONIA ST 06/09/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-169 new homeIncludes underground inspection for Bldg D

$210.00 6435 MAHONIA ST 06/09/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-170 New home

$210.00 6441 MAHONIA ST 06/09/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-171 New Home

$210.00 6431 MAHONIA  ST 06/09/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-172 New home

$193.00 136 SHIRLEY DR 06/12/2023Thomas Lane Plumbing LLCPP23-07-173 Remodel: bath, kitchen, and laundry

$180.00 6036 WRIGHT ST 06/12/2023HATFIELD DOROTHY & DANIELPP23-07-174 Remodel: Move kitchen plumbing from floor to wall, add
dishwasher. Relocated toilet and sink in current bath to
creat 1/2 bath. Add plumbing for toilet, sink, and tub to
creat full bath in current bedroom

$105.00 5956 FRANCIS ST 06/14/2023Portage PlumbingPP23-07-177 Install sump pit & pump

$315.00 6405 MAHONIA ST 06/15/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-180 New condo

$210.00 6411 MAHONIA ST 06/15/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-181 New condo

$210.00 6415 MAHONIA ST 06/15/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-182 New condo



$210.00 6421 MAHONIA ST 06/15/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-183 New condo

$292.00 1925 PRESCOTT TRL 06/23/2023Superior Plumbing ServicesPP23-07-184 New home

$315.00 4639 MAHONIA ST 06/23/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-189 New condoUnderground & sewer for Building F

$210.00 4649 MAHONIA ST 06/23/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-190 New condo

$210.00 4659 MAHONIA ST 06/23/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-191 New condo

$210.00 4669 MAHONIA ST 06/23/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-192 New condo

$210.00 4679 MAHONIA ST 06/23/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-193 New condo

$315.00 4640 MAHONIA ST 06/23/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-194 New condoUnderground & Sewer for Building G

$210.00 4648 MAHONIA ST 06/23/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-195 New condo

$210.00 4658 MAHONIA ST 06/23/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-196 New condo

$210.00 4666 MAHONIA ST 06/23/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-197 New condo

$210.00 4678 MAHONIA ST 06/23/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-198 New condo

$210.00 4686 MAHONIA ST 06/23/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-199 New home

$315.00 4567 MAHONIA ST 06/23/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-200 New condoUnderground & Sewer for Building H

$210.00 4577 MAHONIA ST 06/23/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-201 New condo

$210.00 4587 MAHONIA ST 06/23/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-202 New condo

$210.00 4597 MAHONIA ST 06/23/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-203 New condo

$105.00 3784 JENNINGS DR 06/26/2023Service ProfessorPP23-07-205 Replace water heater

$180.00 433 N RIVERVIEW DR 06/13/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-18-158 Repairs from tree damage: Kitchen and bathroom (2 units)

$298.00 9153 RICHLAND WOODS DR 06/08/2023Helmus Plumbing Services, IncPP23-19-167 New home

$230.00 311 40 HWY # M 06/06/2023MAG Plumbing ServicePP23-20-154 Adding bathroom, mechanical room and kitchenette in rear
building $245.00 32656 PINEDALE LN 06/20/2023Superior Plumbing ServicesPP23-20-178 New home

$245.00 33544 PINEDALE LN 06/20/2023Superior Plumbing ServicesPP23-20-179 New home

$248.00 25052 18TH AVE 06/29/2023BRABON TODDPP23-20-212 New home

$11,130.00 57 Total Billed:Number of Permits:

Total Billed:200 $40,610.00 Number of Permits:

Population: All Records

Permit.PermitType  =  Electrical OR
Permit.PermitType  =  Mechanical OR
Permit.PermitType  =  Plumbing
AND
Permit.DateIssued  in  <Previous month> [06/01/23 - 06/30/23]



Monthly Property Maintenance Requests 07/05/2023

OwnerParcel Number  Date Entered

Special Permit

Permit # Job Address Fee Total

03-22-180-190

Property Maintenance request from RichlandWork Description:

$200.007627 FOXWOOD STPS23-03-029 SPRINKLE, GENE A 05/31/2023

Property Maint. Re-inspection06/16/2023Inspections: Approved

Property Maintenance Inspectio05/31/2023Inspections: Disapproved

06-11-480-430

Property Maintenance request from KalamazooWork Description:

$200.001405 ELKERTON AVEPS23-06-015 MULLIN, HEIDI L. 04/18/2023

Property Maint. Re-inspection06/13/2023Inspections: Approved

Property Maintenance Inspectio04/19/2023Inspections: Disapproved

06-07-130-380

Property Maintenance request from KTPDWork Description:

$100.002704 CUMBERLAND STPS23-06-030 CLARK, KIMBERLY 06/05/2023

Property Maintenance Inspectio06/05/2023Inspections: Disapproved

06-03-355-061

Property Maintenance request from KalamazooWork Description:

$200.002906 N WESTNEDGE AVEPS23-06-032 SAUNDERS, LUKE & SAUNDERS, MICKEY06/07/2023

Property Maintenance Inspectio06/21/2023Inspections: Disapproved

Property Maintenance Inspectio06/08/2023Inspections: Disapproved

06-24-405-630

Property Maintenance request from KalamazooWork Description:

$0.003315 BROOKFIELD AVEPS23-06-035 DONOVAN, JAMES 06/14/2023

Property Maintenance Inspectio06/15/2023Inspections: Canceled

06-04-305-010

Property Maintenance request from KTFDWork Description:

$100.003247 BirchPS23-06-036 HILLCREST ACRES ASSOCIATES, LLC06/20/2023

Property Maintenance Inspectio06/20/2023Inspections: Disapproved

06-24-305-050 $100.001105 BRONSON AVEPS23-06-037 JFDR, LLC 06/20/2023



Property Maintenance request from KalamazooWork Description:

Property Maintenance Inspectio06/21/2023Inspections: Disapproved

07-19-226-280

Property Maintenance request from ComstockWork Description:

$100.0065 HENNING STPS23-07-006 BURTON JOYCE 03/02/2023

Property Maint. Re-inspection06/12/2023Inspections: Approved

Property Maintenance Inspectio03/06/2023Inspections: Disapproved

07-06-380-048

Property Maintenance request from ComstockWork Description:

$200.003447 Comstock Village Ln 105PS23-07-033 COMSTOCK VILL LTD DIV HSG ASSO06/08/2023

Property Maint. Re-inspection06/29/2023Inspections: Partially Approved

Property Maintenance Inspectio06/12/2023Inspections: Disapproved

07-19-190-290

Structure fire. Requested by Comstock Fire Dept.Work Description:

$100.00657 AZUBA AVEPS23-07-034 GENDHAR IRWIN A & RUBY F 06/09/2023

Property Maintenance Inspectio06/09/2023Inspections: Disapproved

07-15-355-011

Property Maintenance request from ComstockWork Description:

$0.00102 N 30TH ST Lot 44PS23-07-039 MORROW CROSSING LLC 06/26/2023

Property Maintenance Inspectio06/27/2023Inspections: Canceled

06-02-165-330

Property Maintenance Request from KTFD (Todd)Work Description:

$0.00236 MAPLEPS23-18-038 PINEDA, JOSEPH ETAL 06/23/2023

Property Maintenance Inspectio06/23/2023Inspections: Canceled

Total Permits For Type: 12

Total Fees For Type: $1,300.00

Report Summary

Grand Total Fees: $1,300.00



Population: All Records

Grand Total Permits: 12Permit.PermitType  =  Special
Permit AND
Permit.Category  =  Jurisdiction
Request AND
Inspection.DateTimeScheduled
Between  06/01/2023 AND
06/30/2023



Monthly Special Permit - Owner Request 07/05/2023

OwnerParcel Number  Date Entered

Special Permit

Permit # Job Address Fee Total

80-15-027-021-10

request for inspection to open commercial account - meter socket & panel on postWork Description:

$55.0027199 CR 388PS23-20-031 POPADUYK VOLODYMYR 06/05/2023

Meter Socket Inspection06/07/2023Inspections: Approved

Total Permits For Type: 1

Total Fees For Type: $55.00

Population: All Records

Report Summary

Grand Total Fees: $55.00

Grand Total Permits: 1Permit.DateIssued  Between
6/1/2023 12:00:00 AM AND
6/30/2023 11:59:59 PM
AND
Permit.Category  =  Meter Socket
Inspection OR
Permit.Category  =  Hood
Suppression OR
Permit.Category  =  Special Permit
OR
Permit.Category  =  Owner Request



MOTION LOG - 2023

DATE MOTION MADE BY SECONDED VOTES

02/21/23

to approve the Engagement Letter from Kreis, Enderle, Hudgins & Borsos for 2023 and authorized Alwine 

to sign and submit Lewis Harma unanimious

06/20/23 to approve the 2022 audited financial statements Harma Lewis

unanimious         

1 - absent

06/20/23 to approve the budget amendment of an increase of $48,850 to Computer Support (External) Harma Madaras

unanimious         

1 - absent

06/20/23

to approve the budget amendment of an increase $70,000, which includes resealing of the parking lot, 

reroof and complete building residing to Maintenance & Repairs – Office Harma Lewis

unanimious         

1 - absent

1 of 1









 1:49 PM

 08/02/23
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 253,582.39

Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 56 items

Check 06/22/2023 6755 Lyster Exteriors Siding, gutters, gutter guards & roofing - 50% down  -31,477.50

Bill Pmt -Check 06/22/2023 6748 Scott Paddock 06/11-06/17/23 (16 Inspections)  -800.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/22/2023 6750 Sun Life Assurance 07/01-07/31/23  -371.46

Bill Pmt -Check 06/29/2023 6760 Doug Scott 06/18-06/24/23 (31 Inspections + (1) Plan Review)  -1,600.00

Liability Check 06/29/2023 6766 State of Michigan/Withhold June 2023  -867.95

Bill Pmt -Check 06/29/2023 6757 Adams Remco 06/20-09/19/23 & copy overage - 03/20-06/19/23  -522.15

Bill Pmt -Check 06/29/2023 6763 Scott Paddock 06/18-06/24/23 (9 Inspections)  -450.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/29/2023 6759 Charter Communications 06/20-07/19/23  -209.97

Bill Pmt -Check 06/29/2023 6758 Butch Hayes/State Approved Insp Srvs (2) Plan Reviews  -200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 06/29/2023 6761 Graybar Financial Services phone rental  -198.83

Bill Pmt -Check 06/29/2023 6762 Molly Maid office cleaning:  06/23/23  -120.00

Liability Check 07/03/2023 ACH QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll (W/E 07/02/23)  -8,096.51

Liability Check 07/05/2023 EFTPS Dept of Treasury (IRS) - Form 941 Payroll (W/E 07/02/23)  -2,940.48

Liability Check 07/05/2023 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 07/02/23)  -625.06

Liability Check 07/05/2023 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 07/02/23)  -200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/06/2023 6772 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 06/25-06/30/23 (16 Mech / 13 Plumb Inspections)  -1,450.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/06/2023 6767 Barret Priest

(Z20) 06/01-06/30/23 (10.5 hrs + (5) ZCP) & (Z19) 06/01-

06/30/23 (2 hrs)  -975.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/06/2023 6769 Doug Scott 06/25-06/30/23 (19 Inspections)  -950.00

Check 07/06/2023 6774 Roy, Stephen A Reimbursement - Mileage (777.49) & Phone (111.77)  -889.26

Bill Pmt -Check 07/06/2023 6771 Scott Paddock 06/25-06/30/23 (15 Inspections)  -750.00

Check 07/06/2023 6773 Alwine, Michael R Reimbursement - Mileage (520.73) & Phone (73.53)  -594.26

Bill Pmt -Check 07/06/2023 6768 Consumers Energy 05/19-06/22/23  -254.22

Check 07/06/2023 6775 Cassidy, Penny M Reimbursement - Mileage  -55.68

Bill Pmt -Check 07/06/2023 6770 Republic Services 07/01-07/31/23  -53.91

Bill Pmt -Check 07/07/2023 6776 Republic Services 06/01-06/30/23  -54.83

Bill Pmt -Check 07/13/2023 6782 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 07/02-07/08/23 (8 Mech / 11 Plumb Inspections)  -950.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/13/2023 6778 Doug Scott 07/02-07/08/23 (10 Inspections + Plan Review)  -550.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/13/2023 6779 Kreis Enderle Hudgins and Borsos General through 06/30/23  -525.00

Check 07/13/2023 6784 Signworks Of Michigan Refund - PB23-07-015 & PE23-07-009  -236.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/13/2023 6781 Scott Paddock 07/02-07/08/23 (4 Inspections)  -200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/13/2023 6777 Allied Mechanical Services Inc A/C coils cleaned  -160.00

 Page 1 of 7



 1:49 PM

 08/02/23
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Bill Pmt -Check 07/13/2023 6780 Molly Maid office cleaning: 07/07  -120.00

Check 07/13/2023 6785 Post Office (100) .03 stamps & (40) .24 stamps  -12.60

Liability Check 07/18/2023 ACH QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll (W/E 07/16/23)  -7,778.15

Liability Check 07/19/2023 EFTPS Dept of Treasury (IRS) - Form 941 Payroll (W/E 07/16/23)  -2,900.00

Liability Check 07/19/2023 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 07/16/23)  -628.63

Liability Check 07/19/2023 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 07/16/23)  -200.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2023 6799 Shamus Design Website re-design (start of work)  -6,250.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2023 6798 Hummingbird Networks Switch, Router & Wireless Access Point and licenses for all 3  -4,820.48

Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2023 6787 Doug Scott 07/09-07/15/23 (32 Inspections)  -1,600.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2023 6797 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 07/09-07/15/23 (16 Mech / 13 Plumb Inspections)  -1,450.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2023 6788 EMC Insurance Aug 2023  -1,003.99

Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2023 6792 Sun Life Assurance 08/01-08/31/23  -371.46

Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2023 6793 West Michigan Lawn Services

mowing: 06/13, 06/20, 06/27; edging & weeding; fertilizer & 

pest control  -330.25

Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2023 6794 Zemlick

card stock, ink, binder clips, HD stapler, paper, soap, binder 

clips  -296.74

Check 07/20/2023 6796 Sims Electric Refund - PE23-06-222 & PM23-06-259 (job canceled)  -170.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2023 6789 Great-West 401(a) Plan Maintenance Fee - 04/01-006/30/23  -125.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2023 6786 CCU - Mastercard Toner/Plotter  -96.66

Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2023 6791 Spectrum VoIP 08/01-08/31/23  -80.83

Bill Pmt -Check 07/27/2023 online Blue Cross Blue Shield 08/01-08/31/23  -3,737.46

Bill Pmt -Check 07/27/2023 online SMBT Aug 2023  -1,565.29

Bill Pmt -Check 07/27/2023 6801 Doug Scott 07/16-07/22/23 (25 Inspections + Plan Review)  -1,350.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/27/2023 6806 Terry Thatcher/MP Services 07/16-07/22/23 (8 Mech / 13 Plumb Inspections)  -1,050.00

Check 07/27/2023 Debit Intuit 1000 voucher checks  -443.50

Bill Pmt -Check 07/27/2023 6802 Great America Financial toshiba copier  -275.07

Check 07/31/2023 ACH Southern Michigan Bank & Trust - Fees Cash Management Fees for month  -45.00

Total Checks and Payments -94,029.18

Deposits and Credits - 97 items

Deposit 06/28/2023 Deposit ID # 138053014  105.00

Deposit 06/28/2023 Deposit ID # 138059476  105.00

Deposit 06/28/2023 Deposit ID # 138084249  166.00

Deposit 06/29/2023 Deposit ID # 138125947  110.00

Deposit 06/29/2023 Deposit ID # 138112633  110.00

Deposit 06/30/2023 Deposit ID # 138196088  105.00

 Page 2 of 7



 1:49 PM

 08/02/23
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposit 06/30/2023 Deposit ID # 138193041  130.00

Deposit 06/30/2023 Deposit ID # 138201244  176.00

Deposit 06/30/2023 Deposit ID # 138236558  305.00

Deposit 07/05/2023 Deposit ID # 138462370  15.00

Deposit 07/05/2023 Deposit ID # 138467741  110.00

Deposit 07/05/2023 Deposit ID # 138479418  192.00

Deposit 07/06/2023 Deposit ID # 138526868  105.00

Deposit 07/06/2023 Deposit ID # 138525059  115.00

Deposit 07/06/2023 Deposit ID # 138525572  156.00

Deposit 07/06/2023 Deposit ID # 138529708  480.00

Deposit 07/07/2023 Deposit ID # 138607694  20.00

Deposit 07/10/2023 Deposit ID # 138781889  126.00

Deposit 07/10/2023 Deposit  150.00

Deposit 07/10/2023 Deposit ID # 138787886  170.00

Deposit 07/10/2023 Deposit ID # 138756160  245.00

Deposit 07/10/2023 Deposit  828.00

Deposit 07/10/2023 Deposit ID # 138756751  1,427.00

Deposit 07/10/2023 Deposit  3,686.00

Deposit 07/11/2023 Deposit ID # 138868403  55.00

Deposit 07/11/2023 Deposit ID # 138849222  245.00

Deposit 07/12/2023 Deposit ID # 138926063  10.00

Deposit 07/12/2023 Deposit ID # 138907746  65.00

Deposit 07/12/2023 Deposit ID # 138934774  111.00

Deposit 07/12/2023 Deposit ID # 138922729  115.00

Deposit 07/13/2023 Deposit ID # 138999847  110.00

Deposit 07/13/2023 Deposit ID # 138973671  130.00

Deposit 07/13/2023 Deposit ID # 138975610  130.00

Deposit 07/13/2023 Deposit ID # 138976638  168.00

Deposit 07/13/2023 Deposit ID # 138971238  225.00

Deposit 07/13/2023 Deposit ID # 138995822  281.00

Deposit 07/14/2023 Deposit ID # 139052234  55.00

Deposit 07/14/2023 Deposit ID # 139054716  145.00

Deposit 07/14/2023 Deposit ID # 139043924  155.00

Deposit 07/14/2023 Deposit ID # 139075737  589.00

 Page 3 of 7



 1:49 PM

 08/02/23
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposit 07/14/2023 Deposit  787.50

Deposit 07/17/2023 Deposit ID # 139272849  55.00

Deposit 07/17/2023 Deposit ID # 139240387  100.00

Deposit 07/17/2023 Deposit ID # 139280784  115.00

Deposit 07/17/2023 Deposit ID # 139241436  135.00

Deposit 07/17/2023 Deposit ID # 139234993  155.00

Deposit 07/17/2023 Deposit ID # 139246424  212.00

Deposit 07/17/2023 Deposit ID # 139280279  330.00

Deposit 07/17/2023 Deposit  452.00

Deposit 07/17/2023 Deposit  6,475.00

Deposit 07/18/2023 Deposit ID # 139322310  6.00

Deposit 07/18/2023 Deposit ID # 139358066  100.00

Deposit 07/18/2023 Deposit ID # 139316511  243.00

Deposit 07/18/2023 Deposit ID # 139316235  264.00

Deposit 07/18/2023 Deposit ID # 139326364  680.00

Paycheck 07/19/2023 DD30778 Roy, Stephen A Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 07/19/2023 DD30775 Alwine, Michael R Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 07/19/2023 DD30776 Cassidy, Penny M Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 07/19/2023 DD30777 Feist, Erin L Direct Deposit  0.00

Deposit 07/20/2023 Deposit ID # 139464488  55.00

Deposit 07/20/2023 Deposit ID # 139496346  176.00

Deposit 07/20/2023 Deposit ID # 139497783  176.00

Deposit 07/20/2023 Deposit ID # 139461698  221.00

Deposit 07/20/2023 Deposit ID # 139499050  281.00

Deposit 07/20/2023 Deposit ID # 139506337  606.00

Deposit 07/21/2023 Deposit ID # 139574136  100.00

Deposit 07/21/2023 Deposit ID # 139547872  130.00

Deposit 07/21/2023 Deposit ID # 139550393  141.00

Deposit 07/21/2023 Deposit ID # 139564273  176.00

Deposit 07/21/2023 Deposit ID # 139583998  262.00

Deposit 07/24/2023 Deposit ID # 139684836  105.00

Deposit 07/24/2023 Deposit ID # 139676077  105.00

Deposit 07/24/2023 Deposit ID # 139685716  120.00

Deposit 07/24/2023 Deposit ID # 139674525  130.00

 Page 4 of 7



 1:49 PM

 08/02/23
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposit 07/24/2023 Deposit ID # 139682514  170.00

Deposit 07/24/2023 Deposit ID # 139706699  214.00

Deposit 07/24/2023 Deposit  690.00

Deposit 07/24/2023 Deposit  3,603.00

Deposit 07/25/2023 Deposit ID # 139756686  180.00

Deposit 07/26/2023 Deposit ID # 139826344  105.00

Deposit 07/26/2023 Deposit ID # 139821942  130.00

Deposit 07/26/2023 Deposit ID # 139814857  131.00

Deposit 07/26/2023 Deposit ID # 139823828  165.00

Deposit 07/26/2023 Deposit ID # 139821368  180.00

Deposit 07/26/2023 Deposit ID # 139813184  458.00

Deposit 07/28/2023 Deposit  797.00

Deposit 07/28/2023 Deposit  4,385.00

Deposit 07/31/2023 Deposit - Cash  50.00

Deposit 07/31/2023 Deposit  105.00

Deposit 07/31/2023 Interest  161.77

Deposit 07/31/2023 Deposit - Cash  301.00

Deposit 07/31/2023 Deposit  650.00

Deposit 07/31/2023 Deposit  7,249.00

Paycheck 08/02/2023 DD30779 Alwine, Michael R Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 08/02/2023 DD30780 Cassidy, Penny M Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 08/02/2023 DD30782 Roy, Stephen A Direct Deposit  0.00

Paycheck 08/02/2023 DD30781 Feist, Erin L Direct Deposit  0.00

Total Deposits and Credits 44,344.27

Total Cleared Transactions -49,684.91

Cleared Balance 203,897.48

Uncleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 14 items

Check 05/17/2023 6699 Hi-Tech Electric Refund - PE22-06-221 -45.00

Check 06/22/2023 6753 Homeowner Refund - B, E, M & P (job canceled) -573.00

Check 07/13/2023 6783 Foundation Systems of MI Refund - PE22-18-696 (job canceled) -60.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/20/2023 6790 Scott Paddock 07/09-07/15/23 (12 Inspections) -600.00

Check 07/20/2023 6795 JP Heating & Air Conditioning Refund - PM23-03-297 (job canceled) -310.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/27/2023 6807 VC3 (Formally I.T. Right)

(6) MS 365 Exchange online & (6) MS 365 Apps for 

Enterprise   (July 2023 thru June 2024) -1,152.00

 Page 5 of 7



 1:49 PM

 08/02/23
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Liability Check 07/27/2023 6810 State of Michigan/Withhold July 2023 -820.22

Bill Pmt -Check 07/27/2023 6804 Redmond Engineering and Design 114 N 33rd Street (McAllister's Rentals) -650.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/27/2023 6805 Scott Paddock 07/16-07/22/23 (5 Inspections) -250.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/27/2023 6800 Charter Communications 07/20-08/19/23 -209.97

Bill Pmt -Check 07/27/2023 6803 Molly Maid office cleaning:  07/21/23 -120.00

Bill Pmt -Check 07/27/2023 6808 Zemlick binder clips -12.54

Check 07/27/2023 6809 Woodhouse Plumbing & Heating Refund - PP23-06-221 (over payment) -10.00

Check 07/28/2023 6811 North Coast Solar Refund - PB23-06-380 & PE23-06-380 (job canceled) -121.00

Total Checks and Payments -4,933.73

Deposits and Credits - 13 items

Deposit 07/27/2023 Deposit ID # 139883603 55.00

Deposit 07/27/2023 Deposit ID # 139888366 105.00

Deposit 07/27/2023 Deposit ID # 139913638 110.00

Deposit 07/27/2023 Deposit ID # 139904603 120.00

Deposit 07/27/2023 Deposit ID # 139885045 170.00

Deposit 07/27/2023 Deposit ID # 139882907 176.00

Deposit 07/27/2023 Deposit ID # 139885486 223.00

Deposit 07/28/2023 Deposit ID # 139962826 105.00

Deposit 07/31/2023 Deposit ID # 140183641 45.00

Deposit 07/31/2023 Deposit ID # 140131057 106.00

Deposit 07/31/2023 Deposit ID # 140172299 110.00

Deposit 07/31/2023 Deposit ID # 140194560 110.00

Deposit 07/31/2023 Deposit ID # 140170470 110.00

Total Deposits and Credits 1,545.00

Total Uncleared Transactions -3,388.73

Register Balance as of 07/31/2023 200,508.75

New Transactions

Checks and Payments - 4 items

Liability Check 08/01/2023 ACH QuickBooks Payroll Service Payroll (W/E 07/30/23) -7,747.19

Liability Check 08/02/2023 EFTPS Dept of Treasury (IRS) - Form 941 Payroll (W/E 07/30/23) -2,884.08

Liability Check 08/02/2023 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 07/30/23) -625.92

Liability Check 08/02/2023 ACH Great-West Payroll (W/E 07/30/23) -200.00

Total Checks and Payments -11,457.19

Deposits and Credits - 1 item

 Page 6 of 7



 1:49 PM

 08/02/23
 Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

 Reconciliation Detail
 1050 · Checking (Primary)  / SMBT, Period Ending 07/31/2023

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Amount Balance

Deposit 09/29/2023 Deposit - Cash 964.00

Total Deposits and Credits 964.00

Total New Transactions -10,493.19

Ending Balance 190,015.56

 Page 7 of 7



















 

BUILDING REPORT 
 

 JULY 2023 
 
 
Residential / Commercial Building Permits and Construction Values 
 

A. Total Number of Commercial & Agricultural Permits Issued – 6 
B. Total Construction Value for Commercial & Agricultural Permits - $88,686 
C. Total Number of New Residential Construction Permits Issued – 4 
D. Total Construction Value for New Residential Permits – $750,789 
E. Total Number of All Other Residential Permits Issued – 22 
F. Total Construction Value for All Other Residential Permits – $290,750 

 
  
Revenue / Permit Summary YTD 
 

A. Total KABA Revenue in July 2023 - $42,615 vs. Total KABA Revenue in July 2022 - 
$53,910.50.  This is a decrease of 21%. 

B. Total Number of Permits Issued in July 2023 – 211 vs. Total Number of Permits 
issued in July 2022 – 238.  This is a decrease of 11.3%. 

C. Total KABA YTD Revenue in July 2023 - $503,287 vs. Total KABA YTD Revenue in 
July 2022 - $485,006.60.  This is an increase of 3.8%. 

D. Total Number of Permits Issued YTD 2023 – 1577 vs. Total Number of Permits 
Issued this time in 2022 – 1508.  This is an increase of 4.6%. 

E. The July 2023 Revenue of $42,615 is 11.3% of the forecast for July YTD 2023 
Revenue ($376,973.94). 

F. The YTD 2023 Revenue of $503,287 is 77.9% of the forecast for the entire 2023 
Projected Budget of $646,241.   



Work DescriptionPermit # Address Applicant Name Date Issued Value Amount Billed

Monthly Building Permits Issued 08/01/2023

$176.00 9830 STERLING AVE 07/05/2023Kauffman ConstructionPB23-03-361 18,000.00 New 30' x 40' post frame detached
accessory structure per plans.NOTE:
FOOTINGS MUST BE MINIMUM 20"
DIAMETERNO CEILING OR WALL C

$176.00 8830 GEISER GRV 07/13/2023BOESCH, NICHOLAS APB23-03-364 4,950.00 15' x 22' attached deck per plans.

$176.00 10718 E DE AVE 07/06/2023AVINK, HENRY J & SARA K WPB23-03-366 0.00  Enclose existing screened in porch with
windows and doors to create
unconditioned enclosed porch per plans.

$176.00 10650 E C AVE 07/12/2023Michael GoodrichPB23-03-367 3,360.00 Remove old deck and construct 14' x 16'
attached deck per plans.

$176.00 8544 GULL RD 07/10/2023GULL PRAIRIE FARMS LLCPB23-03-369 0.00 Construct 130' zip line amusement
structure per plans.

$176.00 5982 E C AVE 07/14/2023PUCKETT, JANE MPB23-03-374 0.00 2nd floor interior remodel to include
adding full bathroom in existing space per
plans.

$1,412.00 8380 W STURTEVANT AVE 07/31/2023Allen Edwin HomesPB23-03-385 239,448.00 New 1822 s.f. 2 story 4 bed, 2.5 bath
single family dwelling, unfinished
basement, 400 s.f. attached garage 100 s.f
deck per plans.

$999.00 8621 E STURTEVANT AVE 07/31/2023Allen Edwin HomesPB23-03-386 169,436.00 New 2063 s.f. 1 story 3 bed, 2 bath single
family dwelling,  finished basement 380
s.f. garage per plans.

$1,403.00 8685 GEISER GRV 07/31/2023Allen Edwin HomesPB23-03-387 237,948.00 New 1822 s.f. 2 story 4 bed, 2.5 bath
single family dwelling, unfinished
basement, 400 s.f. garage per plans.

$176.00 9539 E DE AVE 07/21/2023NIGHSWANDER, DAVID M & LYDIA LPB23-03-388 8,640.00 Construct 24' x 24' metal detached
accessory structure with 4" slab
foundation per plans.

$223.00 411 NAZARETH RD 07/27/2023Mark PaulusPB23-06-171 25,423.00 Change on occupancy of incomplete
detached accessory structure into  a 1200
s.f. 1 story, 1 bedroom, 1 bath slab on
grade single family dwelling per plans.Dw

$176.00 1237 BRONX AVE 07/12/2023Michael GoodrichPB23-06-282 7,500.00 Construct 20' x 25' deck per plans.

$176.00 1025 WASHBURN AVE 07/17/2023C.L. KRUITHOFF BLDGPB23-06-327 10,080.00 Demolish and remove 14' x 20' detached
accessory structure and build new 20' x 24'
post frame detached accessory structure
with 8'x24' lean to  per plans.

$176.00 1357 COOLIDGE AVE 07/12/2023White House Construction LLCPB23-06-349 9,900.00 Remove exsting deck and construct 660
s.f. attached deck per plans.

$176.00 2709 ALAMO AVE 07/12/2023Charles SandersPB23-06-362 11,520.00 Demolish and remove existing detached
garage and construct new 24' x 32'
detached post frame accessory structure
per plans.

$155.00 4602 SWEET CHERRY LN 07/14/2023Watermark PoolsPB23-06-370 0.00 New 18' x 40' inground swimming pool
per plans.MUST MEET BARRIER AND
POOL BONDING REQUIRMENTS OF
2015 ISPSC

$176.00 1027 NICHOLS RD 07/13/2023Ayers Basement SystemsPB23-06-375 0.00 Install 101 l.f. of subfloor drainage system
and sump per plans

$104.00 910 JENKS BLVD 07/24/2023Sign Art, Inc.PB23-06-376 0.00 Install  5' x 7' internally illuminated
monument sign and illuminated channel
letter sign per plans.

$50.00 3720 GULL RD 07/20/2023North Coast SolarPB23-06-380 0.00 270 panel roof mounted solar array per
plans 90.45kW

$176.00 3629 GULL RD 07/20/2023Ayers Basement SystemsPB23-06-383 0.00 Install subfloor drainage system and sump
per plans

$176.00 7800 E MICHIGAN AVE 07/25/2023VanDam & KrusingaPB23-07-344 0.00 Removal and reconstruction of 6000 s.f. of
fire damaged roof system per plans.FIRE
SUPPRESSION REQUIRED AND
PROVIDED

$223.00 5911 GULL RD 07/27/2023Thrive Construction LLCPB23-07-348 0.00 Interior demo and build out  of existing
1709 s.f.   space to become Wing Stop per
plans. No change in occupancy
category5911 Gull Rd

$176.00 4000 N 35TH ST 07/06/2023Snow and Son Custom Construction LLCPB23-07-363 18,000.00 New 30' x 40' post frame detached
accessory structure per plans.

$176.00 6771 E MAIN ST 07/11/2023DOUD RANDALL A & JANET MPB23-07-372 0.00 Remove exsiting deck and construction
new  12' x 31' deck in same
location.RAILING TO BE 36" ABOVE
WALKING SURFACE AND NO MORE 

$176.00 217 STATION HILL ST 07/20/2023Green Shield Deck BuildersPB23-07-378 3,360.00 New 14' x 16' attached deck with stairs to
grade per plans

$223.00 1350 N 33RD ST 07/20/2023MIZIKAR CHARLES J III & KATHYPB23-07-379 1,440.00 New approx 8' X 12' covered open front
porch per plans.

$523.00 8743 E MAIN ST 07/31/2023Eric IversenPB23-07-382 88,686.00 765 s.f. total additions to existing Animal
Hospital  building and complete remodel
of existing per plans.FIRE
SUPPRESSION NOT REQUIRED NOT 

$176.00 396 BENEDICT AVE 07/20/2023Advantage Roofing & Exteriors IncPB23-07-384 0.00 Re-roof and redeck house and garage 43
sheets OSB



$176.00 10693 E HJ AVE 07/27/2023Cobley ConstructionPB23-07-420 14,400.00 New 30' x 32' x 8' pole barn per
plans.Must meet 2015 MRC code
requirements.NOTE: Footings to be a
minimum of 18" diameter x 8" thick concr

$104.00 8618 E D AVE 07/17/2023Andrew VlietstraPB23-19-368 0.00 Install basement egress window per plans.

$909.00 26516 LAKE ST 07/31/2023LEE RYAN THOMSONPB23-20-279 154,177.00 New 32' x 56' Post frame 3 bed, 2 bath
1312 s.f.  single  family dwelling with 992
s.f. attached garage per plans.NOTE:
MUST MEET REQUIRMENTS OF 2015 

$613.00 7600 30 1/2 ST 07/21/2023VANHEUKELUM CONSTRUCTIONPB23-20-381 103,957.00 1 story 815 s.f. 2 bed, 1 bath addition to
existing dwelling. Crawlspace foundation
360 s.f. attached deck per plans. $10,285.00 32 Total Billed:Number of Permits:

$1,130,225.00 Total Construction Value

Population: All Records

Permit.DateIssued  in  <Previous month> [07/01/23 - 07/31/23]
AND
Permit.PermitType  =  Building



Permit # Address Work Description Applicant Name Date Issued Amount Billed

Monthly Trade Permits Issued 08/01/2023

Electrical

$156.00 5460 E AB AVE 07/10/2023Current ElectricPE23-03-340 Inground pool

$341.00 8571 E STURTEVANT AVE 07/05/2023Consolidated Electrical ContractorsPE23-03-341 New home

$341.00 8587 E STURTEVANT AVE 07/05/2023Consolidated Electrical ContractorsPE23-03-342 New home

$115.00 7101 HAZELWOOD AVE 07/06/2023Waggoner IncPE23-03-347 Generator install

$480.00 10258 DOUBLEDAY DR 07/06/2023Engbers Electrical PE23-03-349 Whole house remodel and addition

$161.00 10718 E DE AVE 07/06/2023AVINK, HENRY J & SARA K WPE23-03-350 Outlets in enclosed porch

$341.00 8553 E STURTEVANT AVE 07/10/2023Consolidated Electrical ContractorsPE23-03-353 New home

$225.00 10258 DOUBLEDAY DR 07/13/2023EPS (Grand Rapids)PE23-03-356 Add fire devices to residential system

$115.00 9135 M-43 HWY 07/12/2023J & L ElectricPE23-03-357 Replace 100 AMP panelER# 1067750055

$111.00 5329 E CD AVE 07/12/2023Webster Electric CoPE23-03-360 Wire basement bedroom (wiring to be fished through
existing walls) $115.00 9208 COTTAGE GLN 07/14/2023Steensma Lawn & PowerPE23-03-368 Generator install

$115.00 7989 HEMEL LN 07/14/2023Steensma Lawn & PowerPE23-03-369 Generator install

$237.00 5982 E C AVE 07/14/2023PUCKETT, JANE MPE23-03-370 Remodel: Adding 2nd floor bathroom, upgrade panel

$262.00 8544 GULL RD 07/21/2023Bowker Electric LLCPE23-03-381 Corn crib wiring: underground feeder and 100 AMP panel

$141.00 # ROAD FRONTAGE RM OAD 07/21/2023John StoudtPE23-03-382 New 200 AMP service at existing cell tower to feed ground
equipment on steel platform $126.00 9539 E DE AVE 07/21/2023NIGHSWANDER, DAVID M & LYDIA LPE23-03-383 60 AMP sub panel from garage panel to new building.

$180.00 9189 E BC AVE 07/21/2023SJ Wood ElectricPE23-03-385 Kitchen remodel

$105.00 6354 W HIDDEN LAKE CIR 07/24/2023State Electric CompanyPE23-03-386 Install EV charging circuit

$110.00 9341 E G AVE 07/25/2023Homestate ElectricPE23-03-387 200 AMP service upgrade

$458.00 6587 E HIDDEN LAKE CIR 07/26/2023Esper ElectricPE23-03-388 New home

$121.00 9164 COTTAGE TRL 07/31/2023SGI Heating & CoolingPE23-03-392 Generator install

$434.00 6489 MEDINAH LN 07/31/2023Engbers Electrical PE23-03-395 New homeER# 1067277484

$245.00 1316 Lamont 07/31/2023EPS (Grand Rapids)PE23-06-277 Add cell dialer to existing fire panel

$120.00 719 COOLIDGE AVE 07/24/2023Lamplighter ElectricPE23-06-302 200 AMP service upgrade

$116.00 2424 TEXEL 07/05/2023Hoaglin ElectricPE23-06-344 New light fixtures in car port

$110.00 1115 RIVERSIDE AVE 07/05/2023JG Services Company LLCPE23-06-345 Panel swap

$192.00 120 N BERKLEY ST 07/05/2023Southwest Electric LLCPE23-06-346 Rewire knob & tube and pull new circuits for kitchen wall
recepts and appliance circuits. Smoke detectors and rewire
bathrooms

$156.00 1535 GULL 07/06/2023Mejeur ElectricPE23-06-348 Drive up canopy at front entrance

$126.00 116 S ARLINGTON ST 07/10/2023Hi-Tech ElectricPE23-06-354 Full attic and knob tube removal

$115.00 3025 RAVINE RD 07/12/2023Tom Shuster Electrical IncPE23-06-358 Install electrical service to modular office building

$115.00 2300 Strawberry Ln/Mob Pk 07/17/2023Waggoner IncPE23-06-372 Generator install

$133.00 2024 NAZARETH RD 07/18/2023Service ProfessorPE23-06-376 Replace 100amp service, add 3 circuits (laundry room,
sump pump & garage)



$110.00 910 JENKS BLVD 07/24/2023Sign Art, Inc.PE23-06-379 Internally illuminated monument sign

$50.00 3720 GULL RD 07/20/2023North Coast SolarPE23-06-380 Roof mounted solar array

$110.00 530 JENKS BLVD 07/27/2023JG Services Company LLCPE23-06-391 Panel swap

$110.00 1323 BROWNELL ST 07/31/2023Service ProfessorPE23-06-393 150 AMP panel replacement

$317.00 4195 COUNTRY MEADOWS DR 07/05/2023Direct ElectricPE23-07-343 New home

$184.00 4886 LANDING WAY 07/07/2023KOHLI KARAN & MARIAPE23-07-351 Electric for existing pole barn

$1,427.00 5631 PARK CIRCLE CT 07/10/2023Esper ElectricPE23-07-352 New construction: steel building

$245.00 5121 E ML AVE 07/11/2023EPS (Grand Rapids)PE23-07-355 Install new alarm system to monitor fire suppression
sprinkler system $110.00 661 FERRIS ST 07/13/2023JAMES MCNULTYPE23-07-359 Upgrade to 200 AMP service

$168.00 5858 KING HWY 07/13/2023SVTPE23-07-361 60 low voltage data drops

$115.00 5682 LANTANA AVE 07/14/2023Steensma Lawn & PowerPE23-07-364 Generator install

$115.00 10520 E MN AVE 07/14/2023Steensma Lawn & PowerPE23-07-365 Generator install

$115.00 9682 DAYLILY LN 07/14/2023Steensma Lawn & PowerPE23-07-367 Generator insall

$125.00 4188 SARATOGA AVE 07/14/2023MUNIZ RUFINOPE23-07-371 Pool

$155.00 136 SHIRLEY DR 07/17/2023A & E ElectricalPE23-07-373 Run dedicated circuit to bathroom - wire bath to code

$110.00 5579 COMSTOCK AVE 07/18/2023Service ProfessorPE23-07-377 Replace 100amp service

$156.00 5858 KING HWY 07/18/2023COMSTOCK CHARTER TOWNSHIPPE23-07-378 Low voltage wire for key entry

$110.00 7025 E N 07/21/2023Meulman ElectricPE23-07-384 Upgrade from single phase to 3 phase 200 AMP serviceER
# 1067744387ISSUED UNDER THE PHASED
APPROVAL PROVISIONS  OF SEC. 107.3.3, 2015 MBC

$110.00 506 HAMILTON 07/31/2023Webster Electric CoPE23-18-394 Move service from overhead to underground

$115.00 16077 25TH ST 07/14/2023Steensma Lawn & PowerPE23-20-366 Generator install

$218.00 31620 CR 390 07/17/2023Southwest Electric LLCPE23-20-374 new home07/17 - Per Andy:  exisiting service on pole,
pulling line off pole, inspect at rough $131.00 26808 2ND AVE 07/26/2023A & E ElectricalPE23-20-389 Wiring addition to pole barn

$106.00 31620 CR 390 07/27/2023Foune Well DrillingPE23-20-390 Well head connection

$10,730.00 55 Total Billed:Number of Permits:

Mechanical

$160.00 5600 E G AVE 07/12/2023Royal Comfort MechanicalPM23-03-422 Furnace replacement & AC replacementLocation: 5569
Grassy Meadows Apt F $136.00 5600 E G AVE 07/12/2023Royal Comfort MechanicalPM23-03-423 Furnace replacementLocation: 5111 Highmeadows Dr Apt
C7/18: Per Indira @ Royal Comfort, permit for AC and
water heater replacement

$160.00 5600 E G AVE 07/12/2023Royal Comfort MechanicalPM23-03-424 Furnace & AC replacementLocation: 5609 Meadowstone
Dr Apt D $135.00 7101 HAZELWOOD AVE 07/21/2023Wood BrothersPM23-03-445 Generator install

$130.00 6303 EAGLE RIDGE DR 07/13/2023RW LaPine IncPM23-03-450 Replace AC condenser & cooling coil

$135.00 9208 COTTAGE GLN 07/14/2023Steensma Lawn & PowerPM23-03-457 Generator install

$135.00 7989 HEMEL LN 07/14/2023Steensma Lawn & PowerPM23-03-458 Generator install

$135.00 7169 HAZELWOOD AVE 07/17/2023Bel Aire Heating & AirPM23-03-460 Replace gas line from meter to shut off location (Approx
20-25ft) $180.00 6121 MEDINAH LN 07/20/2023Hearth & Home Design CenterPM23-03-465 Natural gas fireplace

$180.00 6587 E HIDDEN LAKE CIR 07/25/2023Williams DistributingPM23-03-477 Fireplace

$180.00 10414 COUNTRY CLUB  DR 07/26/2023Williams DistributingPM23-03-480 Fireplace



$470.00 10258 DOUBLEDAY DR 07/27/2023Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM23-03-486 Addition: 3 furnaces, 3 AC's, 3 humidifiers, 3 air purifiers

$130.00 7627 COTTONWOOD ST 07/31/2023Eric Dale Heating & ACPM23-03-490 AC replacement

$135.00 9164 COTTAGE TRL 07/31/2023SGI Heating & CoolingPM23-03-495 Generator install

$130.00 3228 W Main 303 07/12/2023Royal Comfort MechanicalPM23-06-344 AC Replacement

$100.00 3401 GLENGARRY AVE 07/18/2023CHASE, DALLAS & KELLIPM23-06-391 Moving furnace intake & exhaust to other location to
accommodate the deck ledger board. $130.00 3308 W MAIN 201 07/12/2023Royal Comfort MechanicalPM23-06-421 AC replacement

$160.00 700 FLETCHER AVE 07/10/2023Adams Heating & CoolingPM23-06-443 Furnace & AC replacement

$130.00 3311 IROQUOIS TRL 07/13/2023Bel Aire Heating & AirPM23-06-447 AC replacement

$130.00 3030 MANDARIN GROVE LANE 07/13/2023Dan Wood CoPM23-06-448 AC install

$160.00 3727 GRACE RD 07/14/2023Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM23-06-452 Furnace & AC replacement

$160.00 209 SYDELLE AVE 07/19/2023Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM23-06-459 Furnace & AC replacement

$160.00 3705 MILLER RD 07/17/2023Bel Aire Heating & AirPM23-06-461 Furnace & A/C replacement

$130.00 3328 DEARBORN AVE 07/21/2023Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM23-06-467 AC replacement

$106.00 2948 CARSTEN AVE. 07/21/2023Dan Wood CoPM23-06-469 Water heater replacement

$130.00 1324 PINEHURST BLVD 07/24/2023Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM23-06-473 AC replacement

$195.00 411 NAZARETH RD 07/27/2023HATHAWAY, GEORGE & PAULUS, MARKPM23-06-478 Mini split

$135.00 2300 Strawberry Ln/Mob Pk 07/26/2023Wood BrothersPM23-06-479 Generator install

$170.00 1311 COOLIDGE AVE 07/27/2023Service ProfessorPM23-06-483 Furnace, AC & humidifier replacement

$106.00 4202 GEORGE ST 07/31/2023Absolute Heating & VentilationPM23-06-487 Water heater replacement

$130.00 4022 ROCKWOOD DR 07/31/2023Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM23-06-489 AC replacement

$110.00 1925 Elkerton Ave Bldg 5 07/31/2023Tummons Heating & CoolingPM23-06-496 Replace combo pack in Apt 116

$130.00 8938 KRUM AVE 07/05/2023Refrigeration ConceptsPM23-07-425 Reaplcing condenser tower

$245.00 4195 COUNTRY MEADOWS DR 07/10/2023A-1 MechanicalPM23-07-432 New home

$130.00 4312 S 36TH ST 07/05/2023Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM23-07-433 AC replacement

$125.00 9750 FIREFLY LN 07/05/2023Rogers RefrigerationPM23-07-434 Gas line to generator

$260.00 1875 PRESCOTT TRL 07/05/2023A-1 MechanicalPM23-07-435 New home

$260.00 10340 HATCH LN 07/05/2023A-1 MechanicalPM23-07-436 New home

$106.00 456 CYNTHIA ST 07/06/2023Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM23-07-437 Water heater replacement

$125.00 4886 LANDING WAY 07/07/2023KOHLI KARAN & MARIAPM23-07-438 Gas line for future heating in existing pole barn

$255.00 1955 PRESCOTT TRL 07/10/2023A-1 MechanicalPM23-07-440 New home

$250.00 10320 HATCH LN 07/10/2023A-1 MechanicalPM23-07-441 New home

$160.00 6961 CADE AVE 07/10/2023Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM23-07-442 Furnace & AC replacement

$170.00 1208 PATRICIA ST 07/10/2023Bel Aire Heating & AirPM23-07-444 Furnace, AC & humidifier replacement

$145.00 8566 KRUM AVE 07/14/2023Bel Aire Heating & AirPM23-07-449 Single head mini split and sidewall exhaust fan for powder
coat room $130.00 6476 E JK AVE 07/13/2023RW LaPine IncPM23-07-451 Replace AC condensor & cooling coil

$135.00 5682 LANTANA AVE 07/14/2023Steensma Lawn & PowerPM23-07-453 Generator install

$135.00 10520 E MN AVE 07/14/2023Steensma Lawn & PowerPM23-07-454 Generator install

$135.00 9682 DAYLILY LN 07/14/2023Steensma Lawn & PowerPM23-07-456 Generator install



$680.00 144 N 33RD 07/18/2023RW LaPine IncPM23-07-463 New office and service area

$270.00 1945 PRESCOTT TRL 07/20/2023A-1 MechanicalPM23-07-464 New home

$130.00 4001 BROKEN RIDGE CIR 07/21/2023Bel Aire Heating & AirPM23-07-466 Furnace replacement

$260.00 10310 HATCH LN 07/24/2023A-1 MechanicalPM23-07-471 New home

$165.00 265 ILENE ST 07/24/2023Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM23-07-472 Furnace, AC & chimney liner replacement

$130.00 4142 COUNTRY MEADOWS DR 07/24/2023Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM23-07-474 AC replacement

$170.00 7831 E MAIN ST 07/24/2023Bel Aire Heating & AirPM23-07-475 Furnace, AC & humidifier replacement

$1,224.00 144 N 33RD 07/31/2023Total Fire ProtectionPM23-07-476 New fire protection system for McAllister's Rental

$130.00 590 DANIEL ST 07/26/2023The Furnace Guy IncPM23-07-481 Boiler replacement: Hot water, 15-20 max PSI

$165.00 1223 MERRY BROOK ST 07/26/2023Service ProfessorPM23-07-482 Furnace, AC & chimney liner replacement

$105.00 2049 RIVER ST 07/27/2023DeHaan Heating & CoolingPM23-07-484 Adding house exhaust fan

$120.00 5462 GULL SUITE 11 07/27/2023Fire Protection ProsPM23-07-485 Add one sprinkler and relocate two

$106.00 6605 REDHAWK AVE 07/31/2023Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM23-07-488 Water heater replacement

$130.00 3318 N 26TH ST 07/31/2023Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM23-07-493 AC replacement

$170.00 2972 BERRY ST 07/31/2023Vredevoogd Heating & CoolingPM23-07-494 Furnace, AC and humidifier replacement

$130.00 130 HAYMAC 07/12/2023Rogers RefrigerationPM23-18-446 AC replacement

$135.00 316 N RIVERVIEW DR 07/21/2023Wood BrothersPM23-18-468 Generator install

$130.00 110 S ORIENT 07/24/2023Bel Aire Heating & AirPM23-18-470 AC replacement

$136.00 130 HAYMAC 07/31/2023Suburban Heating & Air ConditioningPM23-18-492 Furnace & water heater replacement

$170.00 8971 E DE AVE 07/17/2023Bel Aire Heating & AirPM23-19-462 Furnace, A/C & Humidifier replacement

$170.00 8853 TAMARISK CIR 07/31/2023Nieboer Heating & CoolingPM23-19-491 Furnace, AC, and humidifier replacement

$125.00 16077 25TH ST 07/05/2023Crystal FlashPM23-20-414 Run new LP line from tank to generator

$135.00 16077 25TH ST 07/14/2023Steensma Lawn & PowerPM23-20-455 Generator install

$12,855.00 72 Total Billed:Number of Permits:

Plumbing

$277.00 8603 E STURTEVANT AVE 07/14/2023Superior Plumbing ServicesPP23-03-207 New home

$290.00 8587 E STURTEVANT AVE 07/14/2023Superior Plumbing ServicesPP23-03-208 New home

$277.00 8571 E STURTEVANT AVE 07/14/2023Superior Plumbing ServicesPP23-03-209 New home

$105.00 8151 GULL MANOR DR 07/05/2023Ohio Bath SolutionsPP23-03-211 Replace tub w/ acrylic shower base and wall surround,
replace valve fixture (connecting to existing drain and
supply lines)

$342.00 6153 E D AVE 07/05/2023STRATTON, WENDIPP23-03-215 New home

$290.00 8553 E STURTEVANT AVE 07/10/2023Superior Plumbing ServicesPP23-03-218 New home

$278.00 6708 E E 07/07/2023Elite PlumbingPP23-03-220 new home

$176.00 5982 E C AVE 07/14/2023PUCKETT, JANE MPP23-03-224 Remodel: Adding 2nd floor bathroom

$100.00 8230 ENGELWOOD AVE 07/17/2023THUC, SON HO & LIEN PHUNG THI MYPP23-03-225 Install bathtub, toilet and sink in basement. Basement
finished previously without bath fixtures installed. $298.00 9135 N 35TH ST 07/18/2023Elite PlumbingPP23-03-227 New home

$298.00 6121 MEDINAH LN 07/19/2023Great Lakes PlumbingPP23-03-229 New home



$298.00 6520 E HIDDEN LAKE CIR 07/20/2023Elite PlumbingPP23-03-230 New home

$280.00 6489 MEDINAH LN 07/20/2023Alban PlumbingPP23-03-232 New home

$326.00 10258 DOUBLEDAY DR 07/20/2023Alban PlumbingPP23-03-233 Remodel/addition

$105.00 8380 W STURTEVANT AVE 07/31/2023Allen Edwin HomesPP23-03-234 Sewer connection

$105.00 8621 E STURTEVANT AVE 07/31/2023Allen Edwin HomesPP23-03-235 Sewer connection

$105.00 8685 GEISER GRV 07/31/2023Allen Edwin HomesPP23-03-236 Sewer connection

$348.00 6587 E HIDDEN LAKE CIR 07/24/2023Elite PlumbingPP23-03-238 new home

$293.00 10414 COUNTRY CLUB  DR 07/24/2023Elite PlumbingPP23-03-239 New home

$105.00 8320 YALE AVE 07/26/2023Experienced PlumbingPP23-03-241 Sewer line repair

$105.00 3707 DEVONSHIRE AVE 07/24/2023True Value Home ProPP23-06-216 Shower valve replacement

$105.00 1911 COMMONWEALTH AVE 07/06/2023PAE Plumbing LLCPP23-06-217 Install sump pump

$105.00 3303 DEVONSHIRE AVE 07/11/2023Woodhouse Plumbing & Heating IncPP23-06-221 Water heater replacement

$105.00 1027 NICHOLS RD 07/13/2023East End PlumbingPP23-06-222 Install sump

$105.00 217 RAINTREE CIR 07/14/2023Dale W Hubbard IncPP23-06-223 Water heater replacement

$105.00 2346 CIMARRON DR 07/19/2023Woodhouse Plumbing & Heating IncPP23-06-228 Water heater replacement

$105.00 3629 GULL RD 07/20/2023East End PlumbingPP23-06-231 Install sump

$105.00 4300 LEISURE LN H638 07/21/2023Dale W Hubbard IncPP23-06-237 Water heater replacement

$195.00 411 NAZARETH RD 07/27/2023HATHAWAY, GEORGE & PAULUS, MARKPP23-06-240 Conversion into single family dwelling

$105.00 2963 MANDARIN GROVE LN 07/28/2023Service ProfessorPP23-06-249 Water heater replacement

$110.00 4886 LANDING WAY 07/07/2023KOHLI KARAN & MARIAPP23-07-219 Underground plumbing for future sink in pole barn

$315.00 6423 TANOAK  AVE 07/27/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-242 New condoUnderground & Sewer for Building J

$210.00 6429 TANOAK AVE 07/27/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-243 New condo

$210.00 6433 TANOAK AVE 07/27/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-244 New condo

$210.00 6439 TANOAK AVE 07/27/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-245 New condo

$210.00 6443 TANOAK AVE 07/27/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-246 New condo

$210.00 6449 TANOAK AVE 07/27/2023Petro Plumbing & MechanicalPP23-07-247 New condo

$105.00 6113 GULL RD 07/28/2023American Plumbing & HeatingPP23-07-248 Install new backflow device

$264.00 31620 CR 390 07/18/2023KLAASSEN ROBERT & SHANDAPP23-20-226 New home

$7,680.00 39 Total Billed:Number of Permits:

Total Billed:166 $31,265.00 Number of Permits:

Population: All Records

Permit.PermitType  =  Electrical OR
Permit.PermitType  =  Mechanical OR
Permit.PermitType  =  Plumbing
AND
Permit.DateIssued  in  <Previous month> [07/01/23 - 07/31/23]



Monthly Property Maintenance Requests 08/01/2023

OwnerParcel Number  Date Entered

Special Permit

Permit # Job Address Fee Total

06-17-420-720

Property Maintenance request from KalamazooWork Description:

$300.00112 GILKISON AVEPS22-06-067 BLOCK, JOEL & REBECCA L. 10/25/2022

Property Maint. Re-inspection07/17/2023Inspections: Partially Approved

Property Maintenance Inspectio11/30/2022Inspections: Disapproved

06-17-297-010

Property Maintenance Request from Kalamzoo TownshipWork Description:

$200.00525 N ARLINGTONPS23-06-001 MODERN COMFORT, LLC 01/19/2023

Property Maintenance Inspectio07/20/2023Inspections: Disapproved

Property Maintenance Inspectio01/19/2023Inspections: Disapproved

06-24-305-050

Property Maintenance request from KalamazooWork Description:

$200.001105 BRONSON AVEPS23-06-037 JFDR, LLC 06/20/2023

Property Maint. Re-inspection07/17/2023Inspections: Approved

Property Maintenance Inspectio06/21/2023Inspections: Disapproved

07-06-380-048

Property Maintenance request from ComstockWork Description:

$300.003447 Comstock Village Ln 105PS23-07-033 COMSTOCK VILL LTD DIV HSG ASSO06/08/2023

Property Maint. Re-inspection07/19/2023Inspections: Approved

Property Maint. Re-inspection06/29/2023Inspections: Partially Approved

Property Maintenance Inspectio06/12/2023Inspections: Disapproved

Total Permits For Type: 4

Total Fees For Type: $1,000.00

Report Summary



Population: All Records
Grand Total Fees: $1,000.00

Grand Total Permits: 4Permit.PermitType  =  Special
Permit AND
Permit.Category  =  Jurisdiction
Request AND
Inspection.DateTimeScheduled
Between  07/01/2023 AND
07/31/2023



Monthly Special Permit - Owner Request 08/01/2023

OwnerParcel Number  Date Entered

Special Permit

Permit # Job Address Fee Total

06-17-430-621

Property Maintenance request from homeowner due to unfinished repairs

House number: 411 N Clarendon

Work Description:

$100.00407 N CLARENDON STPS23-06-040 TILLER, GLORIA A. 07/11/2023

Property Maintenance Inspectio07/12/2023Inspections: Disapproved

06-11-105-710

power off since 2019Work Description:

$55.001042 E MOSEL AVEPS23-06-041 ZUNIGA, LINDA C. 07/11/2023

Meter Socket Inspection07/12/2023Inspections: Approved

06-01-440-753

Meter socket inspection for 3975 Gull Rd

In Gull Commons Plaza

Work Description:

$55.003833 GULL RDPS23-06-043 BUSINESS ONE USA, INC. 07/17/2023

Meter Socket Inspection07/19/2023Inspections: Approved

03-23-129-013

New home constructed - questions code compliantWork Description:

$55.009226 HATTON CIRPS23-19-046 DOWLING, DENNIS G 07/27/2023

Property Maintenance Inspectio07/27/2023Inspections: Partially Approved

Total Permits For Type: 4

Total Fees For Type: $265.00

Report Summary

Grand Total Fees: $265.00



Population: All Records

Grand Total Permits: 4Permit.DateIssued  Between
7/1/2023 12:00:00 AM AND
7/31/2023 11:59:59 PM
AND
Permit.Category  =  Meter Socket
Inspection OR
Permit.Category  =  Hood
Suppression OR
Permit.Category  =  Special Permit
OR
Permit.Category  =  Owner Request



General Insurance Renewal 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
2022-2023  2023-2024 

Package Premium  $9,060   $9,923 
Workers Comp   $2,769   $2,707  

 

















































STD/LTD/Life Insurance 
Renewal 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2022-2023  2023-2024 
      $4,454   $4,532 
 
 
*Life & AD&D premium increased $78 

 





































Permit Fee Schedule 














	Binder1
	08-15-23 Agenda
	Cover Page1 - Consent Agenda
	Packet Cover Sheets

	06-20-23 Board Minutes - Draft
	June 2023 CCU Savings Reconciliation Summary
	June 2023 CCU Reserves Reconciliation Detail
	June 2023 SMBT Reconciliation Summary
	June 2023 SMBT Reconciliation Detail
	June 2023 P&L Prev Year Comparison - Last Month
	June 2023 P&L Prev Year Comparison - Fiscal YTD
	June 2023 P&L Budget Performance - Last month
	June 2023 Balance Sheet
	June 2023 & YTD Permits & Revenue by Jurisdiction
	07-18-23 Building Report
	June 2023 Multi-Juris Permits Issued - Building
	June 2023 Multi-Juris Permits Issued - Trades
	June 2023 Multi-Juris Permits Issued  - Property Maintenance
	June 2023 Multi-Juris Permits Issued  - Special (Owners Request)
	2023 Motion Log 2nd Qtr
	July 2023 CCU Savings Reconciliation Summary
	July 2023 CCU Reserves Reconciliation Detail

	July 2023 SMBT Reconciliation Summary
	July 2023 SMBT Reconciliation Detail
	Binder1
	July 2023 P&L Prev Year Comparison - Last Month
	July 2023 P&L Prev Year Comparison - Fiscal YTD
	July 2023 P&L Budget Performance - Last month
	July 2023 Balance Sheet
	July 2023 & YTD Permits & Revenue by Jurisdiction - Revised
	08-15-23 Building Report
	July 2023 Multi-Juris Permits Issued - Building
	July 2023 Multi-Juris Permits Issued - Trades
	July 2023 Multi-Juris Permits Issued  - Property Maintenance

	Binder1
	July 2023 Multi-Juris Permits Issued  - Special (Owners Request)
	Cover Page2 - Gen Ins Renewal
	Packet Cover Sheets

	General Ins Renewal

	Binder1
	Insurance options
	Cover Page3 - Sunife Renewal
	Packet Cover Sheets

	Sun Life Renewal
	Cover Page4 - Permit Fees
	Packet Cover Sheets

	Permit Fee Schedule


